Thicket Creek Glamorgan Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.9122 gazetted 15.3.1972 Third (Western) River now called Forth Goldie's Report 1826 Parl P. 1861 No 16 p 5

Third River, referred to in Surveyor's Report Parl. Paper No 45 1881 p 13

Third River, one of the heads of Pipers River which see Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Third River, Lilydale Mcpty Grid E 503 N 924 Nomenclature Board decision No.3357 gazetted 22.7.1964 Third Western River (1824)
Curr's Colony of VDL p 47

On Map by Cross 1830 /

The second state of the second Thirkell-Hill, on Track Birch's Inlet to Port Davey - Grid E 396 N 787
named by T.B.Moore 1900 Nomenclature Board decision Parl. Paper No 44 p 49 (1900) No.194 gazetted 22.8.1962
R.A.C. Thirkell was one of his exploring party

Thirkells Creek Gormanston Mcpty Grid E 396 N 787 Nomenclature Board decision Thirlstane Telephone office opened at 24.2.1900 Hobart Gazette

Thirlstane .... WRB 1892 County Devon Thirlstane, Post office closed during Deptember, 1903 DPG letter to SG, Hobart 9422/545.10

Reopened 1.1:1906 --DPG to SG 22.1.1906

Thirlstane Latrobe Mcpty
Grid E 447 N 924
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4435 gazetted 15.2.1967 Thirteen Miles station on Strahan-Zeehan Railway Tilley's "Wild West" p 21

Thirteen-mile Camp "To the Macquarie (three miles beyond Thirteen-mile Camp) is a further five or six miles and from the turn off to the Princess is abou eight" Tilley's "Wild West" p 76

Waratah Creek, "on top of the hill above Waratah Creek there is a small outcrop of honeycombed Tas Gazetteer, 1877 quartz" Geological Survey No 10 p 12.

Thistle Hill, between the junction of Ouse and Derwent Rivers

Thistleton's Island (Partridge Island) named by Hayes 1793 Early Explorers p 40

Thoin Bay, now Wineglass Bay Moore Robinson p 103

Thoin Bay (Wineglass Bay) named by Baudin 1802 after chief Botanist of Paris Public Gardens

Early Explorers p 43

Thoin Bay, see Wineglass Bay

Moore Robinson p 98

Thomas's Creek,
near Lisle area
Geological Survey No. 2. p 11

Thomas Creek
Strahan Mcpty
Grid E 338 N 758
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5980 gazetted 27.11.1968

Thomas Creek, Lilydale Mcpty Grid E 519 N 920 Nomenclature Board decision No.3358 gazetted 22.7.1964 Thomas Hill Port Cygnet Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8100 gazetted 23.6.1971

Thomas Road Kingborough Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8347 gazetted 23.6.1971 Thomas's Plain
WRB 1877
County Dorsety.

الرواف الفد فروفين دانسا

see Weldborough WRB 1882

P.O. becomes Weldborough as from 1.1.1882

Three Hut Point WRB 1863 Cordon WRB 1864

P.O. adopts name Gordon as from 1.1.1882

Three Hut Point P.O. listed October, 1853 Bassett Hull p 125 Thomas Currie Rivulet, Grid E 358 N 805 Nomenclature Board Decision No. 1192 Gazetted 2.7.1958

Thomas Plains, Eastern Tasmania P & P Royal Society 1897 p 39 Thomas' Plains, now called Weldborough Loone's Tasmania's NE p 67

Thomas' Plains and River, see Weldborough Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Thomas Plains see Weldborough

Thomas' Point, at West Devonport below the present bridge with the Pioneers p 147 Thompson's Big Hill, a high flat hill a few miles south of ST Patrick's Head P & P Royal Society Vol I p 39 or Elephant Hill

Thompsons Hill Deloraine Mcpty Grid E 464 N 877 Nomenclature Board decision No. 5647 gazetted 14.8.1968

Thompsons Lake Bothwell Mcpty
A Grid E 458 N 5373
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6456 gazetted 28.5.1969

Thompsons Lake, Great Lake area name confirmed Nomenclature Board 19.11.1954

Thompson's Lake, small lake under NE side of Devil's Den. It is the head of one of the branches of the Ouse River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Thompson's Marshes, due west from Picanini, Point East Coast Parl Paper No 9 HA 1861 map at end

Thompson's Park, seven miles off from Surrey Notes of a Journey Calder '6! account of journey Walch's Guide Book p 213

Thompson's Park, Kingborough Mcpty an outstation of Surrey Hill: Nomenclature Board decision mentioned by Calder in his Fenton's Bush Life p 175

Thomson Creek No. 8444 gazett ed 23.6.1971 Thomson's Park, is situated at the point where the counties of Wellington, Devon & Russell meet referred to by Gunn in Report p 5 of Parl Paper No 1: of 1860

Chomson's Park, is nearly as possible at the point where the Counties of Wellington, Devon & Russell neet Parl. Paper No.11 (HA) 1860

Thorsbys Tunnel Penguin Dec.15960 List 256

Thouin Bay, Hobbs' Report 1824 seeparliamentary papers L.C. 1881 No 75 p 22 Thouin Bay,
This narrow and not deepth

Peron's Voyage to Southern
Hemisphere p 235

shown on Map by J.Cross 183 on map by Frankland 1837

Thonin Bay, deep inlet on E Coast between mainland and Freycines's Peninsula Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Thorne Township .
near Carlton
on map by Frankland 1837

Tunbridge, or Blackman's Bridge Melville 1832 p 57

see under Benison 18527 LSD 1/58/396

Thornton River,
The main track from Balfour
to the Pieman River is of
splendid grade as far as the
Interview River descending
to cross the head of the
Thornton and Lagoon Rivers
Geological Survey No 10 p 17

Thornton River, between the foot of Mt. Hazel ton and the mouth of the Thornton River the fall is 100 feet to the mile Geological Survey No 10. p 9 Three Arm Lake, Du Cane area Decision No.679 of Nomenclature Board on 23.9.1955 Gazetted 12.10.1955 Grid E428-N841

Three Beach Bay, West Coast of Tasman Peninsula between Low Island and Tunnel Bay

L.Normen's papers

see Tas.Gazetteer p 11

on map by Frankland 1837

Tasman Mcpty Grid E 551 N 683 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2917 gazetted 6.2.1963 Three-brook Plains, two miles from the settlemen at the Hampshire Hills
J.Backhouse Jan, 1838 p 124
1833

Three Brook Plain, 18 miles S of Emu Bay on road to Mt. Bischoff Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Three Brothers, The (Sheffield)
Grid E403 N904
Decision No.1019 of Nomenclature Board
Gazetted 5.6.1957

name appears on Arrowsmiths Map of 1832

shown on Hellyer's map of North West 1828

Three Brothers, chain of hills on Castra Reserve along E bank of Leven River Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Three Beach Bay, SW coast of Tasman's Peninsula 3 miles S of Wedge Bay Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Three Brook Plain, two miles from the settlement at the Hampshire Hills J.Backhouses Narrative p 124 Three Caverns Point Spring Bay mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8500 gazetted 23.6.1971 Three Gullies Bay Circular Head Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 11149 Gazetted 1.8.1973 Three Half-tide Rocks or The Butts Huon River on map by Frankland 1837

Three Hillock Point, original name for SE Cape which see Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Three Hills, in Jerusalem Plains,

Evans History 1822 p 38

Three Hummock Island, the most NE of Hunter's Islands. There is a small water hole near centre and prominent hills called Hummock Hills Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Phree Hummock Island Circular Head Mcpty Grid E 298 N 1018 Nomenclature Board decision No.5047 gazetted 11.10.1967

Three Hummock Island, (East Hunter)

Flotsam & Jetsam p 227

On Map by Cross 1830

Three Hummocks, Island Flinders 1798

HRNSW III 795, 797

On 6th worked on northweste ly course to the north east ern island or the land of the three hummocks" He nonamed it Three Hummock Is. Voyage of Caroline p 89 from Flinders Terra Austral:

Three Hummocks, Island, "having satisfied ourselves that the land of the Three Hummocks was certainly divided from the land to the west ward"

Flinders Journal 9.12.1798

HRNSW III 797

Three Hummock Island

Three Hummock Islands,
"The three hummocks on the
island which they give name
to lie in the direction of
s 20° w by compass nearly in
a line"
Flinders in Observations on
VDL (Mackaness p 28)

The southernmost of the three hummocks is a conical peak 784 feet high, the northern hill is 551 feet above sea and the third is 380 feet. Admiralty Sailing Directions

shown on Evans! Map 1821

Three Hut Point, headland on W side of D'Entr casteaux Channel. The township of Gordon is here Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Three Hut Point,

D'Entrecasteaux Channel, name confirmed Nomenclature Board 24.9.1954 Three Hut Point, referred to in Parl Papers No. 13 of 1857

Three Hut Point, Report on small lots at by Calder No.46 of 1845 Parl. Papers No25 of 1857

Three Hut Point, now Gordon was so named because the first houses there were a Police Court, Watch-house and dwelling for a constable

native name for was Taroonawenna

L.Norman's papers

Kingborough Mcpty Grid E 510 N 673 Nomenclature Board decision No.2560 gazetted 22.8.1962 Three-hut Point, called Taconawenna by Natives Milligan's Vocabulary Parl. Papers No 7 1856 p 19

Three Hut Point, so named because of the first buildings put up there viz, police court, watchhouse and constable's hut.

Toonawenna native name

Moore Robinson p 100

on map by Frankland 1837

Three Legs of Man, The open forest land, near the mighty Guoin near Lake Crescent D.Burn in Martins Colonial Magazine Vol III p 360

-- -

Three Mile Bend, Scottsdale Mcpty (12 miles south of Launcestc A grid E 547 N5440 Jeffrey's VDL p 27

Nomenclature Board decision No. 6398 gazetted 7.5.1969

Three-Mile Creek,referred to in Geological survey No 32 (1921) p 72

Three Mile Hill Ringarooma Mcpty Grid E 584 N 971 Nomenclature Board decision No.5296 gazetted 28.2.1968

Three Mile Marsh, Sharland's Report 1832 Parl P 1861 No 16 (four miles from Capt. Woods Land Commrs.p 47,25.3.1827

Three Mile Rise, "We commenced the descent into the Forth Valley by a steep and most barren slope called the Three Mile Rise." Calder Notes of a Journey '6 Walch's Guide Book p 215

Three Mile Sand, Three Notch Road sandy beach on W coast N of Ringarooma Mcpty Mount Cameron, within Wool- A grid E 581 N 5448 north block Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Three Notch Road Nomenclature Board decision No.6219 gazetted 7.5.1969

Three Patriarchs, see Flinders Island Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Three Sisters, The Penguin Mcpty Grid E 411 N 935 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2390 gazetted 9.5.1962

Three Sisters, three conspicuous rocks, in single file from the coast, three miles westward from Ulverstone It is not known who bestowed the name

L.Norman's papers

Three Star Creek
Portland Mcpty
Grid E 595 N 905
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3447 gazetted 28.10.1964

Three Stars,
see North Star Mountain
Centre Star doSouth Star do which were known as the three Stars according to Twelvetrees 1908

Three Thumbs, Sprents Report LSD 1/81/12.10.1847

Three Thumbs

Last of Tasmanians p 147

Three Thumbs
Spring Bay
Grid E 567 N 753
Nomenclature Board decision
1631 gazetted 4.5 1960

Three Thumbs Mountain, referred to by J.Backhouse 1833 vicinity Prossers River P 141 shown on Map by Cross 1832

Three Thumbs Mount, referred to in Launceston Advertiser 15.11.1830

The Throne,
Du Cane area,
name confirmed by Nomenclat
ure Board 5.8.1955
descriptive name of feature

Throne, The (Mount)
Du Cane area
Decision No.612 of Nomenclature Board 23.9.1955
Gazetted 12.10.1955
Grid E445-N855

N.2

Thrupp Vale, named at owner's request by Macquarie, see Journal about 6.6.1821

"On the road thither (from Brighton to Austin's Ferry) we mek were met first by Mr. Thrupp, free settler, and afterwards by Major Bell. We stopped at the farm of the former about a mile off the road, a pretty place, and which I have named Thrupp Val at the owner's own request." While I went to this farm Mrs. M with Lachlan proceeded in the carriage to the ferry! in charge of Major Bell and crossed it before my arrival there."

Thumb Point, N of Fortescue Bay Grid E576 - N691 Decision No. 799 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 26.9.1956

Rescinded by gazettal 27.11.1968 see Thumbs Pt.

Thumbs, The (431-746) in the valley of Rasselas is a mountain mentioned by Gould in 1862, S. Mt. Wright There is also a mountain of the same name on the East Coast

L.Norman's papers

name approved by Nomenclature Board at instigation of Hobart Walking Club name duplicated by a trig. station at 567-753

see picture in Tas Mail 30.11.1907 p 21

Thumbs, The Sprents Report LSD 1/81/16.12.1848 The Thumbs, Buckland area as the Three Thumbs in Sprents Report

The Thumbs picture of in Tas Mail 30.11.1907 p 21

range of peaks S of Huntley vicinity of Prossers River at great bend of Gordon Rive: J.Backhouse, 1833, p 141 Tas Gazetteer, 1877 also name given to some low. peaks on NW Bay River S of Wellington Falls Three peaks in the ranges to S of Orford Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Thumbs-Marsh,

Thumbs Mountain, near opening in Great Bend JECalder in Mercury 13.4.1860

referred to by Calder in his MS vol 88 p 89

Thumbs Point (not Thumb Point) Tasman Mcpty Grid E 576 N 672 Nomenclature Board decision No.5884 gazetted 27.11.1968 Thunder and Lightning Bay Flinders Mcpty Grid E 587 N 1018 Nomenclature Board decision No.5516 gazetted 24.4.1968

Thunder & Lightning Bay, see Cape Barren Island Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Thunderbolt, named by Paddy Harte see "Paradise."

Thunderbolt Hill, 15 miles NW of Hamilton and on Gould's track from West Coast Tas Gazetteer, 1877

see Journal of an Expedition Southwest of Teneriffe 20 May 1833 "passed Frankland's encampment. We hacked Frankland's horse along Thunderbolt Hial and encamped on the same spot at Dismal Creek that Mr. F. had pitched his tent on."

Thureau Hills, Grid E 3671 N 8125 Nomenclature Board Decision No. 1166 Gazetted 2.7.1958

do 28.11.1962

Thureau Hills, referred to by T.B.Moore p 7 Parl.Paper No 56 (H.A.) 1883 "conglomerate occurs on a range marked on the chart as Thureau Hills"

Thureau Hills, the King River flows through the flat Crotty Plain at the foot of Thureau Hills -Geological Survey No 16 p 12

Thwaites Plateau Decision 16118 List 261

Tiagarra, native name for keep"

end of Great Lake

L.Norman's papers

Tibbs Plain Hamilton Mcpty Grid E 426 N 811 now called Breona at norther Nomenclature Board decision No.2783 gazetted 23.1.1963

Tiberias, Railway Station Main Line, 1955

Tiddys Beach Strahan Mcpty Grid E 326 N 802 near Smithton Nomenclature Board decision see picture of Smithton in No.5760 gazetted 25.9.1968

.....

Tier Hill, Tas Mail 18.8.1906 p 23

----/ Tierney, secular parish County of Somerset Proclamation, HTG 1.7.1836

on map by Frankland 1837

Tierney, small township on E bank of Lake River, 10 miles N of Lake Sorell Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on map by Frankland 1837

listed as Township Reserve 1845 see LSD 1/98 p 48

Tierney Creek Campbell Town Mcpty Grid E 502 N 837 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3195 gazetted 4.12.1963

Tier Gully Creek Spring Bay Mcpty Grid E 555 N 770 Nomenclature Board decision No. 4753 gazetted 12.4.1967

Tier, The near St. Paul's Plains E.C.

Melville's VDL 1833 p 148

Tiger Cave
Ulverstone Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No.7109 gazetted 9.9.1970
Tiger Creek
Circular Head Mcr
Grid E 278 N 938
Nomenclature Board

Tiger Creek Circular Head Mcpty Grid E 278 N 938 Nomenclature Board decision No.6036 gazetted 19.3.1969

Tiger Creek
Hamiltom Mcpty
Grid E 433 N 743
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4278 gazetted 28.9.1966

Tiger Head, (Derwent to Pt.Arthur) Grid E543 - N725 Decision No. 760 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 14.12.1955

Tiger Head, at the entrance to Pittwater and near Dodges Ferry, was named after the sailing ship "Tiger" which came to grief there Tiger Head Beach

L.Norman's papers

Tiger Head, where Dodges Ferry used to ply

L.Norman's papers

Tiger Head Beach Sorell Mcpty A grid E 549 N 5254 Nomenclature Board decision No.6533 gazetted 15.10.1969

Tiger Head Beach, near Spectacle Island and/or Whale Head

L.Norman's papers

Tiger Hill, ////
near Great Bend of Gordon River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Tiger Hill (552208-765297) meny miles north east of Tiger Range which see

L.Norman's papers

Tiger Hill
Oatlands
Grid E 552 E 765
Nomenclature Board decision
1632 gazetted 4.5.1960

Tiger Hill, Buckland area Tiger Lake
Deloraine: Mcpty
Tomenclature Board decision
No.7702 gazetted 23.12.1970

Tiger Plain, on the track from Tiger Plain to the Devonport sections on Black Bluff Range Geological Survey No 14 p 17

Tiger Range (43-74) in the Valley of Rasseals name approved by Nomenclature Board June 1953 at the instigation of the Hobart Walking Club.

L.Norman's papers

West of Florentine River

picture of in Tas Mail 30.11.1907 p 21

Tiger Range
Hamilton Mcpty
Grid E 437 N 745
Nomenclature Board decision
No.395 gazetted 27.11.1968

Tiger Ranges,
"We set out for the Florentine...presently we came to more open country and the towering mass of Mount Field West stood out on our right. Ahead of us were the Tiger Ranges and further in the distance the Thumbs...Mount Mueller was nearby on our left to the south we sighted the distant peaks of Mts. Anne and Wedge."
Tas Tramp iv.36

Tikkawoppa-Plateau, -- ----Grid-E-3123 N 8703 Nomenclature Board decision No. 1313 Gazetted 13.5.1959

الجراسي الفياطة الويسيد الوياديات أحماليو العاملات السبيا

Tillite Creek, ... Zeehan-Mopty Grid-E 335 N-847-Nomenclature Board decision No. 2164 gazetted 29.3.1961

Timber Creek ... Esperance Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.6995 gazetted 2.9.1970

Timbertops (hill) Strahan Mepty Grid E 345 N 770 Nomenclature Board decision No.5871 gazetted 27.11.1968

Timbertops Creek Strahan Mcpty
Grid E 352 N 763
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 5981 gazetted 27.11.1968
Grid-E-320 N 876
Nomenclature, Board decision
No. 1434
Gazetted 30.9.1959

grant of the second of the second of

Timbs Creek-Grid-E 320 N 876

Timbs Ridge ...
Hamilton McptyGrid E 437 N 762
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5872 gazetted 27.11.1968

Grid E 427 N 766 corrected by gazettal

19.3.1969

Timbs Track Dec. 16044 List 259 Timms' Boat Harbour, Geological Survey No 18 Plate II

•

Timms Creek
Strahan Mcpty
Grid E 332 N 769
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5982 gazetted 27.11.1968

Tims Creek, -- Parish of Gardiner referred to in Tasmanian Land Gazette 1.7.1862 p 23

Timms Eddy Gormanston Mcpty Grid E 358 N 774 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2546 gazetted 22.8.1962 Pim Shea, (Mount Stephens) Only Cambrian fossil found in Pasmania was obtained by Mr. C. Stephens in 1902 from the north west slope of Tim Bhea (Mt.Stephens) at the head of the Florentine Valley.

Tim Shea, West-of Wherrett's Lookout

Thwaites List

ف ميت المست

Hamilton Mcpty Grid E 441 N 741. Nomenclature Board decision No.3203 gazetted 26.2.1963

Tim Shea, formerly known as Mt.Stephen

F.Blake's Index

Tin-Creek, Mt.Balfour area reférred to in Geological Report 1910 p 15

Bin-Greek, empties into Huskisson River referred to in Geological Sur vey, No 32 (1921) p 78

the Frankland River near its source, see Mineral Resources No. 6 p 90 for man -Timl Oxide

Tin Creek, Zeehan Mcpty. Grid E 348 N 861 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2234 gazetted 29.3.1961

Tin Creek, Three men WWF and TC Murray and FH Smith made the first discovery of copper ore in Tin Creek 1901 Geological Survey No 10 p 4

now (1963) Cassiferite Creek

1:00 EV

Tinder Bay, Great Lake

Royal Society P & P 1903 p xiii

Tinderbox Kingborough Mepty Grid E 518 N 699 Nomenclature Board decision No.2029 Gazetted 18.1.1961

Tinderbox, postal village in district of Kingborough Tinderbox Bay, an opening on N side of passage into N end of D'Entrecasteaux Channel. It lies under Mount Louis Tas Gazetteer, 1877

The second secon Tinder-Box Bay WRB 1863 Light man and the second of th

mail service to twice weekly 1851 see HTG p. 878...

Receiving station at Browns River

Tinder Box Bay, reached by a party of pris Joshua Ferguson in 1818 oners who seized a cutter of Mr. Young and made thei: escape

Knopwood 14.1.1827

Tinder Box Bay named by

لشارات والإخاصة العجا

Tinder Box Bay, named onfirmed Nomenclature Board 24.9.1954. Tinder Box Bay,
Joshua Ferguson of
Courier XXXXX 24.7.1847

I 20

Marriage 9

Language 9

Streemen to Streemen to Annees Inapples (widow)

Tinderbox Bay Kingborough Mcpty Grid E 518 N 699 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2034 Gazetted 18.1.1961

Tinder-box Bay, called by Natives Renna kannapughoola

Milligan's Vocabulary Parl. Papers No. 7. 1856 R. 19 Tinder Box Bay,
Northern entrance to D'Entre
casteaux Channel
probably named after the
Nick Name for the Lady Nelso
which was "Tinder Box"

Tinderbox Beach Decision 16119 List 261

L.Norman's papers

native name for was Renna kannapughoola Tinderbox Hills
Kingborough Mcpty
Nomenclature board decision
Nomenclature Board

No.8101 gazetted236

Tinderbox Road Kinfborough Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8348 gazetted 23.6.1971 Tin Dish two miles below Antill Ponds where deviation for railway was completed in 1937 E.Curr, chief Agent for VDL Coy referred to it in 1823

L.Normen's papers

Tin Dish,
Knopwood, 24.3.1814

Warrane, (? Warra-ne ?) native word for Blue Sky

L.Norman's papers

Tin Dish Hole, renamed Sorell Springs by Macquarie 2.6.1821 see Journal Mitchell Library

shown on Map by Evans 1821

Tin Dish Holes (1824) Curr's Colony of VDL p 22 Tin Dish Holes, Jeffrey's VDL 1820 p 36

Tin Dish Holes,

Evans' History 1822 p 46

Land Commrs. p 15 13.7.1826

Tin Hut Creek Portland-Ringarooma Mcptys Grid E 591 N 938 Nomenclature Board decision No.5556 gazetted 24.4.1968

Tinkers Creek, which falls into Bream Creek took its name from an almost legendary Bob the Tinker. Hocould not have done much tin kering but collected gumnuts

Tinkers Rock Gormanston Mcpty Grid E 357 N 783
Nomenclature Board decision No.4689 gazetted 12.4.1967 kering but collected gumnuts for export A Farm at Worlds End p 65

Tinkers Rock

Tin-kettle Island, Bass Strait, referred to by Thos Reibey Parl.Papers No 17 of 1862 p 3 Tin Kettle Island, see Furneaux Group Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Tin Kettle Island --Flinders Mcpty
Lat.40.17.42 Long.148.09.00
Nomenclature Board decision
1930 gazetted 10.8.1960

Tin-Kettle Island, known on the Chart as the larger of the Anderson's Isles

Parl.Papers No 48 of 1863 p 5

Tinkle Creek
Portland Mcpty -A grid E 590 N 5445
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6516 gazetted 17.9.1969

Tinpot Bay (not Tin Pot Bay) Bruny Mcpty Grid E 504 N 656 Nomenclature Board decision No.5227 gazetted 15.11.1967 Tin Pot Bay,
East side of Great Taylors
Bay Bruny Island
Decision No. 556 at meeting
of Nomenclature Board on
25.3.1955
Grid E503-N656
7
Rescinded by 5226 15.11.67

Tin Pot Creek
Ringarooma Mcpty
East side of Great Taylors
Bay Bruny Island
Decision No. 556 at meeting
No. 6400 gazetted 7.5.1969

Tin-pot Creek, after mine of that name opened up by Dally Bros. Loone's Tasmania's NE p 56

Tin Pot Marsh, swampy country N of Mount Hobbs Tas Gazetteer, 1877

vicinity Eastern Marshes and referred to in Tasmania: Land Gazette 1.7.1862 p 28

Tinpot Point Bruny Mcpty omenclature Board decision o. XXXXV gazetted 23.6.1971

8191

Tin Spur, (Sheffield) Grid E413 - N890 Decision No. 1020 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 5.6.1957 Tin Spur Creek, (Sheffield) Grid E413 - N891 Decision No 1088 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 5.6.1957 Tin-Stone-Creek, - - - Mti-Balfour area Geological Réport 1910 Map following page 16 Tinstone-Creek, where James (Philosopher) Smith discovered tin 14.12.1871 Waratah area Geological Survey No 33, (1923) p 1

Geological Report No.2 Plate 2

Tipperary Creek... Zeehan Mcpty... Nomenflature Board decision No. 7847 gazetted 24.2.1971 Tipperary Creek, worked for Gold in 1891 Geological Survey No 19 p 74 Tippogoree George Town Mcpty Grid E 487 N 933 Nomenclature Board decision No.4466 gazetted 15.2.1967

Tippogoree Hills George Town Mcpty Grid E 487 N 932 Nomenclature Board decision No.4467 gazetted 15.2.1967

Tippogoree Hills East of Tamar River

Origin of name not known but first appeared on Jas. Sprent's map of 1859

According to Murray & Bradley in their dictionary the word Goree (first "e" acute) means Money but chiefly Gold

The above spelling agreed to by Nomenclature Board on 17.12.1966

Tippogoree Hills, a range running from George Town to Fourteen Mile Creek Tas Gazetteer, 1877

see Sprent's map 1859 could be two words Tippo **g**oree

Tippagory Range, near Mount George in vicinity near Mount George in the of George Town Coaly Shale found by Hackett P & P Royal Society 1888 xxxviii

Tippagory Range, vivinity of George Town Coal discovered at P & P Royal Society November P & P Royal Society, July 1888 p xxxviii

Tippagory Range, site of some lower coal-measures -1901 p xxii

Tipunah, Ti Tree Bend Secular parish in the County Launceston Mcpty of Wellington Grid E 502 N 898 Native word for Bald Coot Nomenclature Boar

L. Norman(s papers

Ti Tree Bend Launceston Mcpty Grid E 502 N 898 Nomenclature Board decision No.3157 gazetted 2.10.1963

Ti Tree Hill Esperance Mcpty Grid E 480 N 677 Nomenclature Board decision No.3672 gazetted Nov 1965

Tittle Gee Creek-Burnie Mcpty Grid E 386 N 924 Nomenclature Board decision No.4170 gazetted 29.6.1966

Toad Rock (Hill) Dec. 16045 List 259 Toad Rock, s large rock on the slopes of Pelion East near the trac

I.Boss Welker p 50

Toarra Hill Spring Bay Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8487 gazetted 23.6.1971

Tobacco Creek, takes its rise two miles north west of Lisle Geological Survey No 4 p 33 discovered by C Bessell and named by him 18 months before he discovered Lisle ibid p 33

Tobacco Creek, Lilydale Mcpty Grid E 522 N 926 Nomenclature Board decision No.3359 gazetted 22.7.1964

Tobacco Hill Scottsdale Mcpty Grid E 552 N 962 Nomenclature Board decision No.5238 gazetted 28.2.1968

lobin Creek, lowing into Alfred River referred to in Geological survey No 32. (1921) p 74

Zeehan Mcpty Grid E 346 N 865 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2235 gazetted 29.3.1961 Toboggan Cave
Deloraine Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No.7110 gazetted 9.9.1970

Tobys Hill Port Cygnet Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8102 gazetted 23.6.1971 Tobys Hill Road Port Cygnet Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8349 gazetted 23.6.1971 Todd, Nathaniel William Acting Engineer's clerk 1820. HRA III.iii.555

Todd's Corner, Great Lake Royal Society P & P 1932 p 24

see Tods Corner

Todds Corner,
Great Lake area
(from Anglers Guide)
name confirmed 19.11.1954
by Nomenclature Board
No.523
Gazetted 15.12.1954

This decision rescinded by decision No.3217, now spelt Tods Corner

Toddys Plains Scottsdale Mcpty Grid E 544 N 942 Nomenclature Board decision No.5244 gazetted 28.2.1968 Tod Point, at the mouth of the River Tees which flows into the North Sea

Tods Corner
Bothwell Mcpty
Grid E 471 N 833
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3217 gazetted 26.2.1964

Tods Creek, Bothwell Mcpty Grid E 471 N 831 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3216 gazetted 26.2.1964

replacing Todds Corner which see

Toe-nails Falls,
"At the Nora River there was one called the Toe-nails near McMillan's Camp"
Lyell Standard 16.11.1898

Tofft River, four miles from Linda Peaks of Lyell p 244

There was a man named Tofft with T.B.Moore's party in 1883

Tofft River, Grid E 365 N 810 Nomenclature Board Decision No. 1193 Gazetted 2.7.1958 28.11.1962

Togane, native name for heel L.Norman's papers

Togari, formerly Montagu Swamp is a Closer Settlement Board ton subdivision on the Main Road Nomenclature Board Decision from Smithton to Marrawah No. 1276 from Smithton to Marrawah about 10 miles E of Marrawah Gazetted 6.5.1959

Toiberry, (Postal name for Little Hamp-

Grid E 296 N 955 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2243 gazetted 7.6.1961

Togari is Tasmanian aboriginal for vertex, crown of head (Milligan)

Toiberry, new Post Office Notice to NSW from SG Tas. 28.4.1926

Toiberry. town in Longford Municipalit Scottsdale Mcpty native word for Ashes

L.Norman's papers

Toles Creek, Grid E 528 N 917 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3144 gazetted 2.10.1963

Tolmans Hill Hobart Mcpty Grid E 516 N 717 Nomenclature Board decision No.2830 gazett d 23.1.1963

Tolmeys Sugarloaf Richmond Mcoty Nomenclature Board decision No.6712 gazetted 14.1.1970 Tolmeys Sugarloaf
Richmond Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6712 gazetted 14.1.1970

Tolmey's Sugar Loaf, a peak on Coal River at Colebrook Dale Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Tolosa, Surveyed by Meehan see 1/LSD 30 p 516 Tolosa, Glenorchy said to have been built in 1820 Mercury 11.1.1871 Tolosa, 200 acres for sale the residence of (one). Courier 23.11.1832
Seagrim referred to in Melville's Itinery 1832 p 53

Tolosa, Gum Tree at measurements, of P & P Royal Society Vol II p 144 (height 330 feet)

Tolosa, estate of Hugh Munro Hull

L.Norman's papers

Tomahawk, Ringarooma Mcpty Grid E 562 N 964 Nomenclature Board decisio No.3464 gazetted 19.5.1965

Tomahawk Beach Ringarooma Mcpty . Grid E 564 N 963 Nomenclature Board decision No.5253 gazetted 28.2.1968

Tomahawk Falls Dec. 16046 List 259 Tomahawk Island, Gov Gazette 18.1.1881 p 111

Tomahawk Island Ringarooma Mcpty Grid E 562 N 965 Nomenclature Board decision No.5262 gazetted 28.2.1968

Tomahawk Islands, rocky islets at mouth of Tomahawk River in Ringarooma Bay Tas Gazetteer, 1877

On Frankland's Map 1837

Tomahawk Point Ringarooma Mcpty Grid E 561 N 965 Nomenclature Board decision No.5254 gazetted 28.2.1968 Tomakawk River, referred to by Stokes in Discoveries in Australia Vol II p 456 Tomahawk River, rises in Mount Horror flows into Ringarooma Bay Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Tomahawk River Scottsdale Mcpty Ggid E 561 N 958 Nomenclature Board decision No.5276 gazetted 28.2.1968

Tomahawk Road Ringarooma Mcpty A grid E 563 N 5460 Nomenclature Board decision No.6220 gazetted 7.5.1969

Tomalah Creek
Buckingham Land district
Grid E 459 N 695
Nomenclature Board decision
No.1113 gazetted 7.12.1966

Tomalah Creek, flows South easterly into Huon River 2½ miles W of Picton & Huon Rivers confluence Aboriginal word for "Far". Grid E458 - N698 Decision No 1113 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 18.9.1957

Tom-Creek; Zeehan-Mepty Grid-E 349.N-847.
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 2165 gazetted 29.3.1961

Tommys Bight Clarence Mcpty Grid E 5185 N 7269 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3556 gazetted 11.8.4965 Tommy's Bight Risdon picture of in Tas Mail 25.12.1909 p 18 Upper Macquarie River, near Kitty's Corners

Melville's VDL 1833 p 137

Tom Taylors Creek Campbell Town Mcpty Grid E 511 N 836 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3196 gazetted 4.12.1963 Tom Thumb Glenorchy Decision No. 7290 Gazetted 25.11.1970 Toner River,
TB Moore's reward on the
Toner River dates from Decem
ber 1907
Geological Survey No 10 p. 4.

Geological Survey No 10 p. 4.

Toner River, at the foot of Mount Norfolk
Geological Survey Report
Vol. I. p 8

Tonganah, see Samuel French Loone's Tasmania's NE p 35 Tonganah,  $5\frac{3}{4}$  miles from Scottsdale station on Branxholm Extension name chosen by GM.TGR see letter from GM to Secretary for Lands 13.6.1911 No 798

Tonganah, Railway Station N.E. Line native name for Swallow

L.Norman's papers

Tonganah, Railway Station North Eastern Line, 1955 Tonganah Road Scottsdale Mcpty A grid E 548 N 5438 Nomenclature Board decision No.6221 gazetted 7.5.1969 Tonganah Siding Scottsdale Mcpty A Grid E 548 N 5440 Nomenclature Board decision No.6061 gazetted 7.5.1969 Tongatabu
Esperance Mcpty
Grid E 485 N 678
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3673 gazetted Nov. 1965

Tongatabu Road Dec. 16047 List 259

Tongataboo, changed to Weetsh in 1912

L.Norman's papers

name not used for Receiving office near Deloraine after being submitted by DPMG 23.9.1912 but Weetah, native word for "moon" substituted 26.9.1912

Tongataboo Hillsinland from Geeveston "The Romance of the Huon River" page 129 Tongoomela, native, word for Far

L.Norman's papers

Tonguers Point (not Hix#on Point) Esperance Mcpty Grid E 399 N 667 Nomenclature Board decision No.4006 gazetted 11.5.1966

Tonys Creek. Grid E 361 N 802 Nomenclature Board Decision No. 1194 Gazetted 2.7.1958

Tony's Creek. Snake Spur which runs northwesterly to the junction of Tony's Creek with the Currie River Geological Survey No 16 p 10

Toombs Lake "The Great Lake was first seen in 1815 by a man named Toombs, who was once a bushranger, but in after life a boatman at one time and a kangaroo hunter at all others. Toombs Lake, originally a marsh only, was first traversed by, and called after this man whose name says Mr. J.E.Calder I write correctly (though noone else does) having learned its orthography from himself in 1837.

from Critic 1.4.1921 "Notes by the Way."

Tooms Lake, a large shallow reservoir formed by means of an embank one of the men, a convict, ted by sheepowners of district. The aboriginal name was Moyen-te-lee

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Toombs' Lake, named after Thomas Toombs . ment. This dam was construc who accompanied Kelly on his voyage round Tasmania in 1815 Parl Paper No. 75 of 1881 p 6 Toomey Creek Circular Head Mcpty Grid E 292 N 942 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2977 gazetted 26.6.1963 Tooms Hill, lofty peak inland from Swqnsea. It is a trig station Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Tooms Lake, native name for was Moyentelees

L.Norman's papers

see under Colbeck, 1866 1/LSD/38/581

see also 1/LSD/97/446 100mft 1/LSD/19/284 100mft

Tooms Lake
Ross Mcpty
Grid E 562 N 798
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5910 gazetted 27.11.1968

Toonawenna, native name for locality at Three Hut Point.

Moore Robinson p 100

Top Farm Track Zeehan Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.7690 gazetted 23.12.1970

Top Plains, at the top of or head of the Hardwood River D. Jones in Parl Paper No. 126 of 1881 (H.A.) p 6

Top Plains, S side of the upper part of Bruny Mcpty Hardwood River under the Nomenclature Board decision Wilmot Range, 20 miles N of No. 8192 gazetted 23.6.1971 the head of Port Davey Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Top Slip Point Nomenclature Board decision

Top Swamp Road Top Swamp Road New Norfolk Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.7568 gazetted 25.11.1970

Tor Creek, Hobart Grid E 515 N 722 Nomenclature Board decision No.2020A Gazetted 18.1.1961 .

Tor-Hill, Black Bluff area shown on map by Hellyer of North West 1828 Torleys Road
Ringarooma Mcpty
A grid E 568 N 5446
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6222 gazetted 7.5.1969

Tor Mount, a W spur of Black Bluff Range on E bank of River Leven Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on Frankland's map 1837

Toroa a steamer bound from Launceston for Flinders Is. she struck a reef off Settlement Point and was wrecked no lives lost 12.4.1916

Toroa Patch
Beaconsfield Mcpty
Grid E 473 N 938
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4573 gazetted 15.2.1967

Torquay, (now Devonport) situated on E bank of River Mersey, Port Frederick the finest harbour on the NW Coast

communication between Formby and Torquay is by ferryboat Figure of Eight Creek is 2 miles from Torquay, on which is Kelery's Flour Mill and hop station. A mile further up is Hart's Creek, Horsehea Creek
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

see under Bishton 1851 1/LSD 58/142

Torquay, now Devonport) Township reserve made in 185: Tas Education X.iv.182 Torquay, see Devonport West and Formb

Torquay and Formby settled, early 50's
Fentons Bush Life p 91
I.Stephens built cottages at
Torquay at end 1854
George Dease advertised sale
of goods at Tent Square
20.9.1853 ibid
John D. Jowett first Postmaster appointed 5.9.1854.91

Torquey,
on the mouth of the Mersey
is fast rising into-import
ance
On the opposite bank another
township is laid out Formby
(Fromby)?

Residence in Tasmania by Butler Stoney p 251

Torquay, (Devonport) description of, Its settlement began (?1855 by the late Robert Stewart establishing a sawmill there second mill commenced by Hon W.Moore and R.Quiggan

"Through Tasmania" No. 20 The first survey of allotments in Torquay was made in July 1851 With the Pioneers p 129

The Torquay reserve was made before August 27th, 1850 as' Rev Bishton was given the lea se of land on that date which included the Torquay reserve ibid p 204 P.O. established at Torquay 2.9.1854 HTG

Torquay WRB 1863

see Devenport East WRB 1894

Torquoise Creek George Town Mcpty Grid E 500 N 945 Nomenclature Board decision No.5983 gazetted 27.11.1968

Toronna Hill Ringarooma Mcpty
A grid E 571 N 5453 Nomenclature Board decision No.4905 gazetted 9.8.1967 No.6111 gazetted 7.5.1969

Tottan Head Macquarie Island Nomenclature Board decision

Tourville Cape, 5 miles N of Freycinet's Peninsula Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Toucher Point, : Macquarie Island. Toutcher (relatives advised Decision No. 478 of Nomencorrect spelling to Nomenclature Board) V.K. Toutcher living at 22 Victoria Street, Elsternwick(1962)

Toutcher was 1st Officer AAE Ship "Aurora" 1911-12

see Mawson expedition for further details.

Tower Bay, D'Entrecasteaux Channel N of Lady Bay clature Board Gazetted 6.10.1954

Tower Hill, the summit of which is nearl height 1150 feet six miles northwest of the township of Mangana and 3900 feet above sea level Geological Survey No.1 p 6

View-Hill, vicinity of Top Plains referred to by D. Jones in Parl Paper No 126 H.A. 1881 p 7

And the second s Tower-Hill, Ben Lomond area \_\_\_\_ referred to by C. Gould in Parl Paper No.9 HA 1861 p 5

on Frankland's map 1837

Tower Hill, (57-88) telephone office 4 miles -- Society 22.3.1852 p 312 south of Mathina. name approved by late Survey or General pitt in 1953

L.Norman's papers

Tower Hill Creek, referred to in P & P Royal

Tower Rivulet, tributary of S Esk River it is fed by Richardson's Giants and Sharkey's Creeks This stream with its tributaries the Otway's, Richardson's, Calder's, Break Neck Major Gully, Fern Tree Gully Golden Gate Gully, Sharkey's Sailors Gully Giants and oth creeks flow through the gold mining district of Mangana Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on Frankland's map 1837

Tower Rivulet, locally known as Ben Lomond about 1,000 feet above and Creek, is a tributary of the north of Mangana is a small South Esk River - farming settlement called Geological survey No. 1. p 6 The Towers

Towers, The Geological Survey No.1 p 6

Town Point, Launceston, once known as the "Bar"

Flotsam & Jetsam p.96

The Bar was a spit formed of stones timber sand etc brought down by the North & Sth Esks p 111

Launceston Mcpty Grid E 503 N 896 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3081 gazetted 2.10.1963

ا ويسد ويعد العدود الدائم. الوالوالا المائم الدائم الدائم الدائم Townsends Greek .... Grid E-327 N 888 Nomenclature Board decision No. 1435 Gazetted 30.9.1959

Township Creek Germanston Mepty Nomenclature Board decision No.7732 gazetted 23.12.1970

Township Hill Brighton Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 6713 gazetted 14.1.1970

Nomenclature Board decision Grid E 581 N 795 No.6713 gazetted 14.1.1970

Tree Hawk Creek Glamorgan Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.6037 gazetted 19.3.1969

'Trafalgar" lear Launceston 31.8.1846 mentioned in Tas Journal III

Trafalgar Heights, Mount Nelson,

name approved by Nomenclat-

ure Board February 1953

at the suggestion of the Hobart City Council

L.Norman's papers

Trafalgar House, now Mercantile Mutual Chambers, Macquarie St. It was occupied by Sprent Surveyor General, Thomas J. Lempriere father of Mrs Alex. Reid of Ratho, Bothwel Mrs. Henry Dobson, Mrs. Thos Westbrook, Dr. Lempriere of Bagdad an Lempriere the founder of wollbrokers firm of that name in Melbourne

L. Norman's papers

Trafalger Place, it was obviously hamed in honour of Lord Nelson's great victory

L.Norman's papers

Tragana, name changed to Breona 17.6.1938 P.O.Records

Trail Creek, Zeehan-Mcpty
Grid.E 335.N-853
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 2166 gazetted 29.3.1961

Tramway Creek
Waratah Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No.7059 gazetted 2.9.1970

Travellers Rest Lagoon,
SE portion of Cradle Mountain ½ mile S of Travellers
Rest Lake. Travellers Rest
River flows through this
Lagoon
Grid E4217 N8203
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 1133
Gazetted 14.5.1958

Hamilton Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 1133 gazetted 23.1.1963 Tranmere, see Mercury or Tasmanian Mail 11.10.1917

(James Young original holder was a descendant of Duke of Athol ?)

Tranmere Point,
Eastern shore River Derwent
Decision No. 591 at meeting
of Nomenclature Board held
1.7.1955
Gazetted
Grid E525-N716

Tranmere is the name of the vessel which brought the main party of VDL Company's employees and settlers to Tasmania

Tranmere,
locality 2 miles south of
Howrah,
Tranmere was the name of an
early vessel after which the
homestead could have been
named (see shipping list
State Archives)
(There is also a Tranmere in
South Australia, a post town
therefore Post Office not
likely to accept this name)

Trappes Hill
Esperance Mcpty
Grid E. 407 N 731
Nomenclature Board decision
No 3227 gazetted 8.4.1964

The second secon

Traveller Creek, Grid E 365 N 806 Nomenclature Board Decision No. 1195 Gazetted 2.7.1958

Traveller Lakes, discharge their waters by a small and rocky river Tra eller River into the Derwent about 2 miles from the lake
P & P Royal Society 1887 p 114

Traveller Range, origin unknown

The second of th

Boss Walker p 45

named in additional list from Nomenclature Board see 12.10.1955

Hamilton Mcpty Grid E 415 N 825 Nomenclature Board decision No. 99 gazetted 23.1.1963 Travellers Rest Lagoon,
SE portion of Cradle Mountain 1/2 mile S of Travellers
Rest Lake. Travellers Rest
River flows through this
Lagoon
Grid E4217 N8203
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 1133
Gazetted 14.5.1958

Hamilton Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 1133 gazetted 23.1.1963 Traveller Rest Lakes picture of

Royal Society P & P 1932 - p 36

Hamilton Mcpty Grid E 420 N 823 Nomenclature Board decision No. 59 gazetted 23.1.1963 as Travellers Rest Lake Travellers t-Creek
flows into lagoon S of
Dianals Basin
East Coast
see map plate II Geological
Survey No. 9

Traveller's Rest River, at junction with Derwent was site of Gould's meeting with Burgess Gould's Report p 1 Parl. Paper No 4 of 1860

Hamilton Mcpty
Grid E 421 N 22 815
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 33 gazetted 23.1.1963

Travellers Rest River, from the name of the Range

Boss Walker p 49

there is a reference to the Travellers Rest River (1853 in 1/LSD/19 pp 165, 440

Traveller's Rest River, small tributary of Derwent River about 1 mile below its issue from Lake St. Clair Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Traveller River, in the neighbourhood of Main Peak where the cliffs drop 2000 feet into the valley of the Traveller River Geological Survey No 16 p 8 Traveller's Rivulet ....
near Mt.Guelph
on map by Frankland 1837

and the second s

Traveller's Rest River, near Marlborough

Residence in Tasmania by Butler Stoney p 101

Tree Point
Ringarooma Mcpty
Grid E 591 N 975
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5307 gazetted 28.2.1968

Trefoil Island, mentioned in Goldie's Report 1826 Parl P. 1861 No 16 p 6

shown on Map by Evans 1821

referred to in Australia Directory 1830 p 115 Trefoil Island, named by Flinders

L.Norman's papers

Trefoil Island, native name for Tade-de-mer

Robinson's Vocab

shown on Frankland's 1837 Map.

Trefoil Island Circular Head Mcpty Grid E 278 N 993 Nomenclature Board decision No.5048 gazetted 11.10.1967 Trefoil Island,
lad distant from Harbour Island Point the most NW point
of the mainland
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Trefoil Rock, South of Trefoil Island shown on Frankland's Map of 1837 Trefusia, secular parish County of Cornwall Proclamation HTG 1.7.1836 spells it Trefusis

on Frankland's map as 16 Trefusis was a sold Tregaron Original owner 1840 Samuel MaKee Gladstone district LSD Tregaron Lagoons Ringarooma Mcpty Grid E 582 N 975 Nomenclature Board decision No.5267A gazetted 28.2.1968

Treloggens Creek
Portland Mcpty
Grid E 590 N 899
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3448 gazetted 28.10.1964

Trenah, new Post Office Notice to NSW from SG Tas. 22.1.1924

Třenah, town-in Ringaroome district

native name for Basket

L. Norman's papers

formerly called Talawa

Trent River, see Forester's River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

"Great Forrester River now (23/6/1839) called the Trent." LSD 1/103

"Thent or Great Forester River" on Frankland's map 1837

junction with Mica River referred to in Thos Lewis' report of N E Tas 1831 CSO 1/420/944 Trestle Mountain New Norfolk Mcpty Decision No. 72901 Gazetted 25.11.1970 Trestle Mountain, is a rather precipitous ridge 3,900 feet high and from it a magnificent view of the rocky western facade of Collin's Bonnet is to be seen Tas Tramp iii.21

Tret River, see Detention River both names shown on Frankland's Map of 1837 Trevallyn.... WRB 1887 County Devon

Trevallyn, growning suburb when mining began at Beaconsfield

Flotsam & Jetsam p 256

Launceston Mcpty Grid E 502 N896 Nomenclature Board decision No.3033 gazetted 2.10.1963 Trevallyn Dam
Beaconsfield-Westbury Mcptys
Frid E 499 N 895
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3096 gazetted 2.10.1963

Trevellyn Ferry, Flotsam & Jetsam p 77

Trevallyn Power Station Beaconsfield Mcpty Grad E 501 N 898 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3096 gazetted 2.10.1963 Trewalla,
9 miles from Scottsdale
station on Branxholm Extension
name chosen by GM.TGR
see letter from GM to Secty
for Lands 2 13.6.1911
No.798

Trewalla, Railway Station North Eastern Line, 1955 Trewalla Road Scottsdale Mcpty A grid E 550 N 5437 Nomenclature Board decision No.6223 gazetted 7.5.1969 Trewells, railway station N.E.Line

L.Norman's papers

Trewalla Siding Scottsdale Mcpty A Grid E 551 N5437 Nomenclature Board decision No.6062 gazetted 7.5.1969 Trewulla, 56 miles from Launceston on North Eastern Line

L.Norman's papers

see Trewalla

Triabunna
Spring Bay
Grid E 572 N 765
Nomenclature Board decision
1615 gazetted 4.5.1960

Triabunna, or Spring Bay, situated on N and NE points of Spring Bay, East Coast. Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Valentines Peak,
Flinders in Observations on
VDL (Mackaness p 33) says
"About four or perhaps more
leagues inland there is a
remarkable hill which opens
round Table Cape at \$ 16° E
by compass as a sharp pointer
sugar loaf; but when it bear:
westward of south it becomes
flat-topped. From the shape
and height of this peak it
might be thought to have once
been a volcano."

Triabunna,
"as they were beginning to
call Mr. Gatehouse's Grindstone Bay."
von Stieglitz Pioneers of
East Coast p 55

P.O. adopts name Triabunna as from d.1 1882 formerly Spring Bay

Town Boundaries of HTG 27.3.1847 p 306

Triabunna, DeGruch's Map 1868 as "Tenby" in Franklands map 1839 Changed by proclamation 3.7. 1866

see also under Aubyn, F.1844 1/LSD.56/124

Triabunna, Post Office formerly Spring Báy Gov Gazette 5.12.1881 p 1760

Triabunna,
secular parish in County of
Pembroke,
name of Church parish
and principal town in Spring
Bay munucipality

L.Norman's papers 16838

previously called Tempy

Trial Bay Kingborough Mcpty-Grid E 511 N 690 NOT 510-689 Nomenclature Board decision No.458 gazetted 11.5.1966

Trial Bay,

D'Entrecasteaux Channel, name c onfirmed Nomenclature Board 24/9/1954 decision No. 458

Lee Grung to head has Cook of Trual has leek had best four for the first for the first

Trial Bay, D'Entrecasteaux Channel

name confirmed Nomenclature Board 24.9.1954 decision No. 458

According to County Chart with Bruny Island as chief feature the names down east coast of mainland run Little Oyster Cove TRIAL BAY
Perch Bay (sometimes Peach)
Little Peppermint Bay
Peppermint Bay
Birchs Point

7 grand

Trial Bay, small indentation W side of D'Entrecasteaux Channel S of Oyster Cove Tas Gazetteer, 1877

hSW 1/14/51 1/98/160 all 1/99/509 Nor 1/8/47 Ocove 1/8/41 Trial Bay, D'Entrecasteaux Channel Decision No. 458 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 6.10.1954 sometimes known as Perch Bay

Trial. Harbour 33 years ago an article by J.E.P. (?hilp) ? Mercury or Advocate Trial Harbour,
named after the cutter "Tria
owned by J.S.,P.,and K.O.
Karlson and named by them
The "Trial" afterwards owned
by Chas Purdy was wrecked
here in 1887
Tilley's "Wild West" p 23

Trial Harbour see Article by H.S.Dove in Advocate ? 1933

Maria de xistado de ser suas la ser suas l

CHENO CANON DE S

Trial-Harbour.--WRB 1882 County Montagu

Trial Harbour, West Coast two pictures of hotel at and week end cottages 1963 Adticle on Trial Harbour by Kerry Pink in Advocate 11.1.1964 p 13

Van Diemen's Land, History of from 1824-1835 printed by Henry Melville presented to Royal Society by Hugh Hull P & P Royal Society Vol III

F.Blake's Index

Trial Harbour,
named after the cutter "Trial discovered by four Baltic sailors in the seven ton cutter "Trial" which landed prospectors
which landed prospectors

Trial Harbour,
discovered by four Baltic sailors in the seven ton cutter "Trial" which eventually towned by Carlson Bros. which was wrecked there foundered in the harbour whic owned by Carlson Bros. which bears its name Peaks of Lyell p 16

L.Norman's papers

picture of in Tas Mail 7.8.1909 p 22

picture of and hotel at in Tas Mail 21.7.1910 p 24

Trial Harbour Road ... Zeehan Mcpty. Nomenclature Board decision No.7691 gazetted 23.12.1970

Trial Ridge
Hamilton Mcpty
Think that for some year: Grid E422 N 760 to come Trial Inlet will be Nomenclature Board decision all that is necessary for .- No. 5873 gazetted 27.11.1968 Heemskirk G.A. Lefroy in Parl Paper 1881 HA No. 7 91 Prial Inlet (or Boat Harbour referred to by Capt. Lloyd ibid' Maplof following p 8

evidence given by GCWeber owner and master of the "Trial" cutter ibid p 10

Triangle Creek Esperance Mcpty Grid E 470 N 655 Nomenclature Board decision No.3939 gazetted 6.4.1966

Tullochgorum, the residence of Mr. Grant on the way to Fingel. In this locality gold is found

Residence in Tasmania by Butler Stoney p 209

Triangle Gully, Lune-River area Referred to by TBMoore 10.12.1900 Parl.Paper No 47 p 42 Hastings-Port Davey area Triangle Lake, Du Cane area Decision No. 681 of Nomenclature Board on 23.9.1955 Gazetted 12.10.1955 Grid E423-N838

Triangle Marsh,
swampy country 5 miles NE of Circular Head Mcpty
Victoria Valley township, 4
miles SE of Lake Echo

Trias Creek
Circular Head Mcpty
Grid E 315 N 921
Nomenclature Board decision

Triffith's Neck Land Commrs. p 39,11.12.1826 (New Norfolk area)

Triffitts Point Claremont picture of in Tas Mail 28.7.1910 p 19 and 11.8.1910 p 21

Trig Hill Scottsdale Mcpty
A grid E 558 N 5456
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6112 gazetted 7.5.1969 Trigonia Corner (bay)
Spring Bay Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 8522 gazetted 23.6.1971

rinder Creek,eferred to in Geological urvey No 32 (1921) p 68

Zeehan Mcpty Grid E 345 N 858 Nomenclature Board decision No.2167 gazetted 29.3.1961 Trout Creek, south of Lisle near Mt. Barnow. Geological Survey No 4 Plate 1

Trout Lake
Esperance Mcpty
Grid E 452 N 705
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5156 gazetted 11.10.1967

 Trout Creek
Ringarooma Mcpty
A grid E 567 N 5452
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6401 gazetted 7.5.1969

Trout Rivulet
Burnie Mcpty
Grid E 373 N 927
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4171 gazetted 29.6.1966

Trowsers Point Bass Strait

L.Norman's papers

Trowutta Arch
Circular Head Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No.7111 gazetted 9.9.1970

Trowutta, Railway Station and Terminus, 1955

Trowutta,
name of new township added
to list
see letter from Secretary
for Lands to other States
23.8.1927

Trowutta, town in Circular Head Munici; ality

L.Norman's papers

Trowutta,
Receiving office to be
opened at (8 miles from
Nabageena) on 1.2.1912
DPMG to Secty for Lands
26.1.1912
688W/17.436

township Circular Head Mcpty Grid E 315 N 946 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2705 gazetted 12.12.1962 Trowutte,
name of a secular parish in
County of Wellington.
The name of a spur railway
from Stanley to Trowutta,
native name for Flint

L.Norman's papers

Trowutta, new Railway Station Notice from SG 26.5.1920

Trowutta Station
Grid E 313 N 949
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 2706 gazetted 12.12.1962

Circular Head Mcpty

Trucanini, the term by which her tribe designated a plant found by the seaside which we call "barilla"

Calder's Wars etc p 108

Truganini Point Kentish-Mepty Grid E 396 N 869 Nomenclature Board decision No. 181 gazetted 16.2.1966 Truganini, Light,
Grid E520 - N690
Decision No. 829 of Nomenclature Board
Gazetted 21.11.1956
A navigation light establishe
ed by the Hobart Marine
Board at the southern entranc
of Simmins Simmonds Bay at
extreme east end of Barnes
Bay, North Bruny

Truganinni Point,
Truganinni, a native woman
considered to be the last of
the Tasmanian aboriginals,
who accompanied GARobinson
on his journey through the
Cradle Mountain area. She
died in 1876. Named by
G.Weindorfer

I.Boss Walker p 50

Truganini's Throne,
"Mr. Wintle writes 'This remarkable example of weath ered rocks is situated about a mile from the Leda Falls on the banks of the same st stream...The throne is about 40 feet high. It has been named in memory of the last of the original inheritors of the beautiful island - Queen Truganini."
See Leda Falls
Australian Sketcher
20.11.1880 p 310

Truggara Creek, flows into Huon River ½ mile W of Huon-Picton Rivers con fluence Aboriginal for "Trickle." Grid E462 - N696 Decision No 1114 of Nomen-clature Board Gazetted 18.9.1957

Truggara Creek
Buckingham Land district...
Grid E 462 N 694
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 1114 gazetted 7.12.1966

Trulls Saddle Decision 16000 TGG 258 list 258 Trumpeter-Bay--- -Bruny Island
18.7.1979 R.O. established at
27.10.1851
see HTG p 919

The Mar and American

Trumpeter Bay, an inlet E coast of N Bruny Island Tas Gazetteer, 1877 also a small bay on E side of Schouten Island, Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Trumpeter's Bay shown on Map by Cross in 1830

Bruny Mcpty Grid E 525 N 687 Nomenclature Board decision No.2638 gazetted 24.10.1962 Trumpeter Bay, named for the quantities of that fish caught in the Bay. see Ross's Almanack 1830

F.Blake's Index

Trumpeter Bay,
east or open side of Bruny
Island, was according to
Ross! Almanac of 1830 so
called "from the quantities
of fish caught there."

L.Norman's papers

on map by Frankland 1837

Trumpeter Corner (bay, spring Bay mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8523 gazetted 23.6.1971

Trumpeter Islands, cluster of rocky islets on SW Coast 2 miles NW of Point St. Vincent. Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Trumpeter Islets Strahan Mcpty Grid E 383 N 672 Nomenclature Board decision No.3507 gazetted 23.6.1965 Trumpeter Point,
Bruny Island
Decision No.583 at meeting
Nomenclature Board held
1.7.1955
Gazetted 24.8.1955
Grid E525-N685

Trumpeter Road Bruny Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8350 gazetted 23.6.1971 Trumpeter Rock Strahan Mcpty Grid E 325 N 802 Nomenclature Board decision No. 5773 gazetted 25.9.1968

Trumpeter's Bay, Parish of Bruni HTG 1.7.1836 p 529 Truscott Creek
Zeehan Mcpty
Grid E 352 N 828
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4754 gazetted 12.4.1967

Try Again Creek
Ringarooma Mcpty
A grid E 570 N 5433
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6402 gazetted 7.5.1969

Tryway Point, the N head of Ralph's Bay in the Derwent Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Tryway Point, Sprents Report LSD 1/81/8.2.1849

on map by Frankland 1837

Trywork Point,
Eastern shore River Derwent
Decision No.593 at meeting
Nomenclature Board held
1.7.1955
Gazetted
Grid E525-N713
sometimes confused with
Droughty Point

Wil

Trywork Point, formerly Point Laignel of Baudin's 1802

Early Explorers p 43

Referred to by Sorell 1818 as Triwork Point the site of grants to Garth HRA III.ii.

Trywork Point, called Point Eliza by Hayes 1793

Early Explorers p 39

Tryworks Point,
Ralph's Bay, was named in
1806 because William Collins
ex Naval Lientenant, our
first Bay Whaler and first
Harbour master (a relative
of Governor David Collins)
set up a whaling station
there, the first in the
Colony

L. Norman's papers

Tuan Gabby, see Gordon River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Tuan Gabby Flats
Strahan Mcpty
Grid E 359 N 774
Nomenclature Board decision
No.2515 gazetted 22.8.1962

Tuan Gabby blockhouse at Sea Reach placed there to prevent escape of prisoners from the convict station at Macquarie Harbour. Tas. Gaz. p 89 Tucker Hill
Ringarooma Mcpty
Grid E 582 N 964
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5239 gazetted 28.2.1968

Tuckers Creek
Scottsdale Mcpty
Grid E 536 N 947
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3360 gazetted 22.7.1964

Tucker's Hill near Myalla -" P.O.-named Milabena see LSD Corr 1221/20 about 1920 Tuganah P.O. WRB 1900 County Montagu Telephone Office at 15.11.1899 Hobart Gazette Tugrah, Railway Station Barrington Line, 1955

township Devonport Mcpty Grid E 428 N 926 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2338 gazetted 9.5.1962

Tugrah Siding Grid E 427 N 925 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2339 gazetted 9.5.1962

Tugrah Road
Devonport Mcpty
Grid E 429 N 926
Nomenclature Board decision
No.2415 gazetted 9.5.1962

Tuillifer Islands, lie about 1 mile S of Schouten Island Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on map by Frankland 1837

Vale River, Ringarooma Mcpty which runs into the Medint- Grid E 552 N 927 osh which is supposed to be Nomenclature Board de ision a large and navigable river No.5095 gazetted 11.10.1967 running inot the sea above Macquerie Harbour Macquarie Harbour.

Residence in Tasmania by Butler Stoney p 270

on map by Frankland 1837

Tulendeena, station on Brankholm Extension afrom Scottsdale 153. Převiouslý Oldina but on a/c duplication changed by GM. TGR to above, see his letter to SG 17.6.1911 No.798 SG 6674T/16.902

Tulendeena, Railway Station Borth Eastern Line, 1955

Tulendeena, town in the Ringarpoma ---Municipality Municipality Tulenteend is native word fo Outaide 10?

L.Norman's papers

Tulendeena Siding Ringarooma Mcpty A Grid E 555 N 5438 Nomenclature Board decision No.6063 gazetted 7.5.1969

Tulip Tree Creek, small tributary of Leven River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Tulip-tree Creek, flows into Leven River on map of North West by Hellyer, 1828

Tullah,
mining town 34 miles from
Zeehan which had its own
little pepperbox funneled
trein connecting with Emu
Bay Railway.
native word for Tongue and
Sea Shell (Triton)

L.Norman's papers
(Tullah is so called it is believed because of the disc overy of seashells in the vicinity)

Tullah, WRB 1902 County Wellington Tullah,
Anyone who stands in the grassy main street of Tullah the little galena mining town where the dark boulder-strewn rivers Mackintosh & Murchigson form the mighty Pieman and looks west into the blue grey ranges will see a scar of yellow white and brown rock surrounded by forest. This was the Chester mine discovered in 1896. Peaks of Lyell p 174

Tullah
E.D.B.Innes cutting track
to, see Herald 29.3.1947

Tullah (township)
Zeehan Mcpty
Grid E 365 N 861
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3755 gazetted 16.2.1966

Tullabardine Creek Waratah Mcpty Grid E 367 N 865 Nomenclature Board decision No.3871 gazetted 16.2.1966

Tullamona Creek
Latrobe Mcpty
Grid E 448 N 924
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4613 gazetted 15.2.1967

ulloch Creek, ising in Parson's Hood and lowing southward eological Survey No 15 p 12

Zeehan Mcpty Grid E 339 N 863 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2236 gazetted 29.3.1961 Tullochgorum, the residence of Mr.Grant on the way to Fingel. In this locality gold is found

Résidence in Tasmania by Butler Stoney p 209

Tullochgorum, name of Railway siding 17 miles from St.Mary's

L.Norman's papers

Tullochgorum, Railway Station Tullochgorum, Fingal Line, 1955 belonging to

Tullochgorum, belonging to J.Grant

Melville's VDL 1833 p 152

Tulloch Lake (not Tullock Lake) Grid E - N -Esperance Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.6021 gazetted 19.3.1969 Tullock Lake
Macquarie Island
S 54.33 - E 158.55
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5805 gazetted 27.11.1968

. . . . . .

rescinded by gazettal 19.3. 1969 see Tulloch Lake

Tully, visited the Collingwood Valley in 1859 Gould's Report p 5 Parl. Paper No 4 of 1860

Tully, Wm Alcock HTCourier 26.4.1859 "Tully's Report proves the inaccuracy of the only geological map known, which was prepared by Count Strzelecki Tully's Expedition Westward was fitted out by T.D.Chapman G. Stevenson F.A.Downing D.McPherson W.R.Falconer G.Whitcomb

J.Foster C.Dégraves Mrs.P.Seal Pully-River, --ippears to have been named by Fordon Burgess in 1853 Vestern Tasmania p 32

Tully River, probably named by surveyor Gordon Burgess in 1853 after Surveyor Tully.

F.Blake's Index

Tully River, see Henty River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Tully Valley, Peaks of Lyell p 65 Tumack-(?Tunnack) flowing west beneath Strahan-Zeehan Railway

WRB 1867

Tumble-down Creek,
"After resting for awhile at a streambearing the classica name of Tumble-down Creek."
In Lake Arthur area W.H.Breton in "Excursion to Western Ranges"
Paper read to Tasmanian Society 5.7.1843
Tasmanian JournalVol.ii.129

-----

Tumbledown Creek Bothwell Mcpty Grid E 484 N 837 Nomenclature Board decision No.4279 gazetted 28.9.1966

Tumbledown Creek, rises in Brady's Lookout and flows into Arthur's Lake Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Tumbledown Creek, Great Lake area, name confirmed Nomenclature Board 19.11.1954 Tumbledown Creek, Arthur Lakes area

Royal Society P & P 1932 p 21

Tumbledown Falls Dec. 1604s List 259 Tumbling Creek
Zeehan Mcpty
Grid E 384 N 878
Nomenclatufe Board decision
No. 3872 gazetted 16.2.1966

Tunbridge, Railway Station Main Line, 1955

Tunbridge, said to have been named after town of same name in Ireland at Limerick (R. Dell, Oatlands)

we what was flylow

Tunbridge, secular parish County of Dorset

referred to in Tasmanian Land Gazette 1.7.1862

Tunbridge, or Blackman's Bridge Melville 1832 p 57

see under Benison 18527 LSD 1/58/396 Tunbridge, township marked out Melville's VDL 1833 p 19

listed as Township Reserve 1845 see LSD 1/98 p 8

on map by Frankland 1837

Tunbridge, between Blackman's River on N and York River on E Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Tunbridge WRB 1863

Tunbridge, or the Blackman's Bridge 66 miles from H.T.

Melville's VDL 1833 p 137

Tunbridge shown on Map by J.Cross 1830

Tunbridge,
e railway station 74 miles
from Hobert

It was evidently called afte Tumbridge Wells, watering place in Kent England

L.Norman's papers

name of a secular parish in the County of Dorset. Tunbridge,
did it-take its name from
Stephen Tunbridge Hardinge
? first Postmaster General
in Tasmania ...
see letter from Phyllis
Georgeson 19/2.1959

Tungatinah Lagoon,
formerly the Neve Marsh,
was so named by the Nomencla
ture Board in July 1951
at the instigation of the
Hydro Electric Commission
The power station (sister to
Tarralean) also bears the
name Tungatinah which is
native word for Shower of
Rain.

L.Norman's papers

The contract of the contract o

Tunks Creek
Beaconsfield Mcpty
Grid E 479 N 912
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4413 gazetted 7.12.1966

Tunnack, Oatlands lies 15 miles NW. the Coal River runs within one mile of the township Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Tunnack,
near Parattah,
native word for Frigid (Cold
The old name of the place is
said to have been Limbrick
owing to the number of Irish
men round about

L.Norman's papers

picture of in ITMail 17.10.1903 p 24

Tunnack WRB 1869 County Monmouth

unnel (station)
ormerly Hill End which see

Lilydale Mcpty Grid E 509 N 925 Nomenclature Board decision No.3299 gazetted 22.7.1964 Tunnel, Railway Station North Eastern Line, 1955

Hobart, Gazette announced establishment of P.O. at Tinnel, Scottsdale Railway 1.4.1890

Tunnel Bay, small indentation in SW coast of Tasman's Peninsula 4 miles NW of Cape Raoul Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on map by Frankland 1837

Tunnel Bay, Tasman's Peninsula referred to in Parl Papers No.54 (LC) 1871 Tunnel Bay, see Tasman's Peninsula

Tasman Mcpty Grid E 554 N 681 Nomenclature Board decision No.2918 gazetted 6.2.1963

Tunnel Bay, see Pooterk

L.Norman's papers

Tunnel Cirque, Grid E 363 N 799 Nomenclature Board Decision No. 1167 Gazetted 2.7.1958 Tunnel Cirque, occupied by a prominent waterfall near Mt. Jukes Geological Survey No 16 p Tunnel Creek, (Middlesex) Grid E412 - N 889 Decision No. 940 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 5.12.1956 Tunnel Hill Clarence Mcpty Decision No.7292 Gazetted 25.11.1970

Tunnel Station WRB 1902 County Dorset

P.O. established at Tunnel Scottsdale Railway as from 1.4.1890, Hobart Gazette

Turkey Hill-Wynyard Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.7014 gazetted 2.9.1970

Turnagain Hill, 17 miles NW of Hamilton on Gould's track from West Coas Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Turnbull Head Esperance Mcpty Grid E 398 N 667 Nomenclature Board decision 1764 A gazetted 29.6.1960 Turnbull Head, S head of Bathurst Harbour Port Davey Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Turnbull Island
Esperance Mcpty
Grid E 399 N 667
Nomenclature Board decision
1791 gazetted 29.6.1960

Turnbull Island, (Port-Davey)
"about a mile above Kathleen
Isle opposite a conical peak
of quartz lies Turnbull Island named after the interim
Colonial Treasurer. It is a
low rocky brushy lump, bare
at the summit and fringed at
the edge like a friar's pate.
P & P Royal Society 1875 p
105

Turnbull Island, "Turnbulls Romopposite to a conical peak Kingborough of quartz and close to the anchorage the schooner had been striving to gain lies Turnbull Island (Port Davey) named after the interim Colonial Treasurer.

U.S.Mag. 181. p 571

Turnbulls Road Kingborough Nomenclature Board decision No. 8351 gazetted 23.6.1971 Turners Beach (township)
Ulverstone
Grid E 423 N 931
Nomenclature Board decision
1597 gazetted 4.5 1960
9.5.1962

Turner's Beach,
Estuary of Forth River
was changed from Clayton's
Siding by the Nomenclature
Board in May 1953 at the
instance of the Secretary
of Railways

Turners Beach Siding
Ulverstone Mcpty
Grid E 421 N 930
Nomenclature Board decision
No.353 gazetted 9.5.1962

L.Norman's papers

Ulverstone Mcpty Grid E 421 N 930 Nomenclature Board decision No.2385 gazetted 9.5.1962

Turner's (Major) Bridge after a military man of the early days von Stieglitz Pioneers of East Coast p 92

عبدا درووس المواد وريث الما

Turner's Marsh, over the valley of the well cleared farms of Turner's Marsh a beautiful view is laid out Loone's Tasmania's NE p 82

A second Turners Marsh

WRB 1878 ----County Dorset

P.O. opened at Lower Turners Marsh 22.2.1887

P.O. Turners Marsh opened at Railway Station 1.7.1890 Hobart Gazette

Turners Marsh to be known as Karoola as from 1.7.1890 ibid p 1091

Turner's Marsh, formerly Mountgarrat's Lagoon.

Turner's Marsh, situated on Lower Piper River the post office was established 19.12.1873 The Bangor Slate Quarry is situated at Turner's Marsh Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Lilydale Mcpty Grid E 503 N 917 Nomenclature Board decision No.3034 gazetted 2.10.1963

Turner's Marsh, Railway Station, North Eastern Line 1955

Turners Marsh Siding Lilydale Mepty Grid E 503 N 915 Nomenclature Board decision No.3035 gazetted 2.10.1963

Turners Point, (Derwent to Pt.Arthur) Grid E552 - N705 Decision No. 761 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 14.12.1955

also known as Plunketts Pt.

Turnham Green, (Ouse) Sharland's Report 1832 Parl P. 1861 No 16

Turnip Fields
Hobart Mcpty
Grid E 513 N 717
Nomenclature Board decision
No.2823 gazetted 23.1.1963

Turquoise Bluff George Town Mcpty Grid E 497 N 944 Nomenclature Board decision No.3316 gazetted 22.7.1964 Turrana Bluff,
Du Cane area
Decision No. 613 of Nomenclature Board 23.9.1955
Gazetted 12.10.1955
Grid E432-N858
Aboriginal word for Snow

Ulverstone, Five miles from the Forth is the Leven and the very prettily situated township of Ulverstone

Résidence in Tasmania by Butler Stoney p 255 Tussock Point
Macquarie Island
S 54.31 - E 158.57
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5797 gazetted 27.11.1968

Twain or Double Cove, small inlet W shore of Macquarie Harbour Tas Gazetteer, 1877

"Twain Cove 8 miles SE from Liberty Point" Aust ralia Directory1830 p. 198 Twelve Apostles, The or Mount Gell
Tully's Report
HTCourier 26.4.1859

Twelve-Mile Creek, Grid-E 322 N 850
Nomenclature Beard decision
No. 1491
Gazetted 30.9.1959

Twelve O'Clock Hill, a peak in BenLomond Range on W bank of Ben Lomond Rivu let Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Twelvetrees Range Esperance-Hamilton Mcptys Grid E 406 N 735 Nomenclature Board decision No.5524 gazetted 24.4.1968

Twenty Bay, Bass Strait,

L.Norman's papers

Twenty Day Island, ""On 27th we put to sea but made little progress. At nighwe were off the seal rock called Barren Joey or 11th Islan and on the night of the 28th off Twenty Day Island" James Backhouse p 179

Twenty-day-Island, - 10 (Bass Straits, J.Backhouse, 1833, p 179

Twilight Tarn
National Park
named by members of the Ski
Club of Tasmania who had
erected their hut on the
tarn and called it Twilight
from the fact that they always reached their destina9
ion about twilight

Twilight Tarn, Lake Fenton area Tas. Tramp i.35

Grid E451 N749 Hamilton Municipality Nomenclature Board decision No292a Gazetted 18.11.1959

( ? said to have been given the name Twllight from the fact that shiers seldom reached the hut at the Tarn before Twilight on account of the long pull up the hill to Lake Fenton )

Twin Islets
Flinders Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 7672 gazetted 23.12.1970

Twin Peaks, named by Innes? on 20.7.1896 Mercury 26.8.1896?

Twisted Lakes Deloraine Mcpty Grid E 397 N 868 Nomenclature Board decision No. 159 gazetted 16.2.1966

Twisted-Tarn -----Grid-E450-N748----New-Norfolk-Municipality. Nomenclature Board decision No.292 gazetted 18.11.1959

And Andrews

Two Hummocks, two peaks of the Grass Tree Ridge on W bank of Leven River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Two Island Bay, See Tasman's Island

L.Norman's papers

Two Island Bay, (Derwent to Pt. Arthur) Grid E551 - N686 Decision No.762 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 14.12.1955

on map by Frankland 1837

Two Island Beach, small indentation on W shore of Tasman's Peninsula, 2 miles S of Wedge Bay In the N part of the bay are two rocky islets Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Two Mile Creek, from the name of the beach though it is not nearly two miles long runs from the lagoon to the southern end of the beach. Water in the creek is brackish A Farm at Worlds End p 75

Two Mile Beach,
North Bay lies north of Lagcon Bay. Entering it from J.B. Walker's Eathe south we first come to a \$\frac{1}{2}\$ 131 beach of white sand, now called Two Mile Beach, inaccessible cliffs succeed Two Mile Beachfor at least a mile, pag sing which we come to the life tle bay which though nameles: in the maps or included under the name of North Bay is doubtless the Frederik Hend-rick's Bay of Tasman J.P.Gell in First Discovery of Tasmania Paper to Tasmanian Society, read 2.4.1845 Tasmanian Journal Vol. ii. 327

(the North Bay of the Maps) J.B. Walker's Early Tasmania

Two Mile Beach, is the North Bay of the Maps This says Walker is the spot-where Tasman's boat crew landed to search for water."

L.Norman's papers

Two Mile Reef George Town Mcpty Grid E 475 N 944 Nomenclature Board decision No. 4574 gazetted 15.2.1967

Two Mile Sand, sandy beach S of Canal Bay on W Coast Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Two Rocks,
Furneaux Group
shown on map by Cross 1830
on Map by Evans 1821

lwo Tree Point
}runy Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
lo. 8193 gazetted 23.6.1971

Twt Creek
Ringarooma Mcpty
A grid E 572 N 5440
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6403 gazetted 7.5.1969

(thought by Dr. Davies to mean small possibly a slang word) Dictionary however gives the meaning as "that is complete; a drive" but this was published in 1840

Tyenna .... WRB 1890 County Buckingham

P.O. at established 1.8.189 Bandicoot 1893, Hobart Gazette

Tyenna,
a town in the New Norfolk
Municipality
Tienna is native word for
Bandicoot

L.Normen's papers

Post office shown in WRB 1891

Tyenna to Gordon, Map by Trappes 1896

Track Map No. § 7

Map dated 1918

Track Map No. 45

Tyenna Peak,
"Eastern end of Mount Field
Range I have always heard
called Tyenna Peak"
Beattie in "Highlands of
National Park" Mercury
4.10.1918
National Park (Mb.Field)
Board Minutes 7.10.1918

Grid E449 N748 New Norfolk Municipality Nomenclature Board decision No.289 gazetted 18.11.1959

picture of in Tas Mail 30.11.1907 p 21

Tyenna Peak, referred to in P & P Royal Society 1923 p 24

Tyenna, Railway Station Derwent Valley, 1955

name probably taken from aboriginal words "leah-tyenna with meaning "bald-coot" Milligan I, (porphyrio melanotus")

Grid E460 N740 Nomenclature Board decision No.280 gazetted 18.11.1959

Tyenna, probably a corruption of Tiennah (Milligan) meaning bandicoot

Moore Robinson p 97

Tyenna to Port Davey, Map by Marsden, 1898

Track Map No. 11 do 12 32 (1901)? Tyenna River, previously Russel Falls River name confirmed Nomenclature Board 3.6.1955

We desire to call attention to the nomenclature of the Russell Falls River. This name is very misleading as the falls are not situated on this river and we would suggest that the name be altered to the Tyenna River Special Committee set up by National Park Board. see Mercury 9.4.1919 p 3 c6

Grid E468 N746 New Norfolk Municipality Nomenclature Board deciaion No.262 gazetted 18.11.1959 Tyke Creek
Ringarooma Mdpty
A grid E 572 N 5440
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6404 gazetted 7.5.1969

Tylers Hill
Esperance Mcpty
Grid E 488 N 660
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3902 gazetted 6.4.1966

Tyndall Creek Zeehan Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 7848 gazetted 24.2.1971

Tyndall Range Zeehan Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 7777 gazetted 24.2.1971

Tyndalls Road Kingborough Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.7569 gazetted 25.11.1970

Tyne Rivulet, small tributary of the head of S Esk River. It is fed I by Myrtle Creek, Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on Frankland's map 1837

Ullapool
Cometery at
to be-called Winkleigh
Public Cometery
13.3.1894
Hobart Gazette
(Ullapool was a district
in the County of Ross-shire
Scotland)

Ullapool Cemetery referred to in Hobart Gaz ette 1885 p 441

Ultimo-River,...
inlet-N.side of-Pine Cove
referred to in Australia
Directory 1830 p 201

Ulva (1824)

Curr's Colony of VDL p 60

Ulva, Curr's a/c Colony VDL 1824 p 60 Cambridge, Ulva, Caledon of the new nomenclature

listed as District 17 on map by Cross 1830

referred to as Parish in HTG 30.11.1832 p 618

on map by Frankland 1837

secular parish County of Monmouth Proclamation HTG 1.7.1836 Ulverstone, Five miles from the Forthis the Leven and the very prettily situated township of Ulverstone

Residence in Tasmania by Butler Stoney p 255

Ulverstone.... WRB 1869 County Devon

For the property of the

P.O. at known as Leven until 1.1.1882 when it becam Ulverstone Hobart Gazette

Ulverstone, originally Port Fenton after list of subscribers for James Fenton, historian.

Ulverstone, Church, dated 10.11.1866

Moore Robinson p 100

Town Ulverstone Mcpty Grid E 415 N 931 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2340 gazetted 9.5.1962

ا رواید این اورد و مولید بواجه ا و مساوه است استمالید و سد امال این این اس ده این Ulvers to ne, was it named after the Earl who left Latrobe and opened a Hotel at Ulverstone or was Earl a redident who built a vessel called the Earl of Ulverstone. She was wrecked at Three Hummocks Island in April 1908

Ulverstone, Post Office formerly Leven Gov Gazette 5.12.1881 p 1760 Ulverstone, The origin of this name cann not be found

L.Norman's papers

Ulverstone,
E and W of the Leven River
and is known as E and W
Ulverstone
the people spend most of
their time splitting palings
and as there is an immense
quantity of splendid timber
it pays them better than
cultivation
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Ulverstone, first the area was known to a few as Badger Plains, then reserved for a township to be known as Cotton but afterwards altered to Ulverstone. Fenton's Bush Life p 105

Ulverstone, Origin of name uncertain, English town Ulverston (no E) is on the R.Leven, Cumber land, England. In a towns broadcast by BBC Ulverston England to Ulver-stone Tasmenie, Mayor of former said a man naval man named Barrow (Mt.Barrow may be named after him) and a friend of a Tasmanian Governor Went to Tasmania from .. Ukverston England. Va. A. .... It was reported that the Lav en River and surrounds were surveyed by a naval party. It is possible that Mix Barrow may have been in that party or directed it. Ulver dtone was named prior to 185 for John Storey in his book Around Tasmania on horsebacl refers to U \$\$one. SeaViev was the fir notel opened Xmas 1857.McDonald owner (Keith I.Little)

Ulverstone, Railway Station Western Line, 1955

Ulverstone Junction suggested by AJWinterson Secretary for Railways 20.9.1915 Ulverstone, Name shown on Map of Survey Department September, 1860 Parl. Paper No. 84 (HA) 1860

Umbrella Flat, P & P Royal Society 1863 p 2

Umbrella Flat, a long narrow slate ridge near Major's Gully Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Umbrose Creek Esperance Mopty Grid E 423 N 658 Nomenclature Board decision No. 8194 gazetted 23.6.1971 1839 gazetted 29.6.1960

Umbrella Point Bruny Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision Umfrevilles Road Kingborough Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8352 gazetted 23.6.1971

Unbra Creek Esperance Mcpty Grid E 407 N 658 Nomenclature Board decision 1838 gazetted 29 6 1960

Underwood ..... WRB 1869 County Dorset

near Upper Pipers River P.O. established at 1.3.1885

Underwood, where Michael Shea first settled. He was rolling a log for a culvert, it rolled on him. He was found dead with the log lying across his body The first sawmill erected on thos NE part of Tasmania was at Underwood on banks of Piper River by an American firm. Loone's Tasmania's NE p 79

Underwood, Village-of ? first sales of Land at, Lots A 1, 2, 3, 4. HTG 5.11.1861 p 1588

Lilydale Mepty Grid E 510 N 913 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3036 gazetted 2.10.1963

Underwood, John Christopher was an-Auctioneer at Hobart. Town in 1829 see Betts "Account of Colony Tas Gazetteer, 1877 of VDL, 1830" p 134

ل ويداً إن يديد ويودون الله والحال الفاق المادي والاستان المادي والمادي والمادي والمادي والمادي والمادي والماد المنظور المادي المادي والمادي المادي المادي والمادي والمادي والمادي والمادي والمادي والمادي والمادي والمادي وا

Underwood, small village in district of Selby

Included in Post Offices WRB 1874

Underwoods Hill .. Kingborough Mcpty Grid E 507 N 692 Nomenclature Board decision No.5874 gazetted 27.11.1968

Undine Lake, an enlargement of the head of Franklin River, lying under and to W of Mount Hage Hugel Tas Gazetteer, 1877

unfortunate cove Spring Bay Mepty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8524 gazetted 23.6.1971

And the second s Unicorn-Point
Flinders Mcpty
Lat.40.19.42 Long.147.51.00
Nomenclature Board decision 1889 gazetted 10.8.1960

4 mg m m m m m m m Unicorn-Rocks, Badger Island see illustration "Cruise of Decision No 871 of Nomenthe Freak".

7.75

Union Bridge, (Middlesex) Grid E430 - N887 clature Board Gazetted 5.12.1956 Union Bridge Road, (Sheffield) Grid E431 - N892 Decision No. 1040 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 5.6.1957 Union Cave.

Deloraine Mcpty:

Nomenclature Board decision Grid E409 - N882

No.7112 gazetted 9.9.1970

Union Creek,

(Middlesex)

Decision No. 941

Union Creek, (Middlesex) Grid E409 - N882 Decision No. 941 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 5.12.1956

Union Jack Creek Ringarooma Mcpty A grid E 573 N 5439 Nomenclature Board decision No. 6405 gazetted 7.5.1969 Union of Sovereign Hill, Geological Survey No 1 p 13 near Mangana Uplands, secular parish County of Cornwell

on Frankland's map 1837

Upper Bagdad WRB 1863

P.O. at to be "Constitution Hill" as from 15.10.1881 Hobart Gazette 1564

Upper Bagdad, -Post office changed to Constitution Hill Gov Gazette 21/9/1881 p 1564 L.Norman's papers

Upper Blyth, Camenee

Upper Burnie Burnie Mcpty Grid E 391 N 941 Nomenclature Board decision No. 4071 gazetted 29.6.1966

Upper-Carlton --- -- P.04--atname to be changed to Kellevie 1.10.1886

Upper Carlton, now Kellevie which see Upper Cascade River P.O. established at 1.3.1884

Upper Castra
Ulverstone Mcpty
Grid E 412 N 910
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3599 gazetted 11.8.1965

Upper Castra, P.O. established at 1.6.1890 Hobart Gazette

Upper Clyde, Land Commrs. p 48 28.3.1827 Upper Derwent examined,

HRA. III. 1/355

Upper Dromedary Brighton Mcpty A grid E 512 N 5270 Nomenclature Board decision No.6581 gazetted 14.1.1970 Upper Esk, (55-89) name of telephone office approved by late Surveyor General Pitt

L.Norman's papers

Upper Falls,
River Derwent.
"The cascade forming the
Upper Falls of the (River )
Derwent is situated at some
ten or twelve miles distance
from Cluny"
Martins Colonial Magazine
article by D.Burn 1840
Vol.III p 181

Upper Flowerdale, see Moorbah

L.Norman's papers

Jpper Huon, name changed to Wybalerma 1.7.1910 and again to Glen huon on 19.4.1911 Post Office Records Upper Island,
River Tamar,
discovered and named by Wm.
Collins
Upper Island--a name which
does not appear on Flinders'
chart
Voyage of Caroline p 99

Upper Lake Jukes, Grid E 362 N 806 Nomenclature Board Decision No. 1175 Gazetted 2.7.1958 Upper Lake; "
called Sorell ~
Land Commrs.p47 26.3.18257

"Upper Lake which is much the largest" ibid p 47 Upper Lake Jukes, the height of the vertical cliff from the surface of the Lake to the summit of Central Peak is 600 feet Geological Survey No 16 p 8 Upper Lake River Bothwell Mcpty Grid E 488 N 819 Nomenclature Board decision No.4280 gazetted 28.9.1966

Upper Macquarie River, near Kitty's Corners

Melville's VDL 1833 p 137

Upper Marshes, lie S of Mount William Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Upper Marshes
Portland Mcpty
Grid E 600 N 955
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5316 gazetted 28.2.1968

Upper Mount Hicks
Wynyard Mcpty
Grid E 374 N 939
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4072 gazetted 29.6.1966

Upper Natone
Burnie Mcpty
Grid E 390 N 922
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4073 gazetted 29.6.1966

Upper Patersonia, see Myrtle Bank Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Upper Piper River
P.O. at to be known as
Lilydale as from 27.10.1887

Upper Plenty New Norfolk Mcpty see Feilton

Upper Reservoir
Hobart Mcpty
Grid E 514 N 717
Nomenclature Board decision
No.2845 gazetted 23.1.1963

Upper Ringarooma, formerly Kruska name changed \$\frac{1}{4}.12.1883 Hobart Gazette p 1603

Upper Ringarooma,
"Carting is carried on by
about 25 to 30 teams and
about 50 pack horses are
regularly employed between
the port, Mount Cameron,
Upper Ringarooma and Thomas!
Plains"
Tas Gazetteer 1877 p 172

Upper Scamander Portland Mcpty Grid E 600 N 893 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3372 gazetted 28.10.1964

Upper Settlement, it is suggested (see Lower Settlement) that Richmond at the opening of the Richmond Bridge may have been so called. Upper Stowport
Burnie Mcpty
Grid E 390 N 930
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4074 gazetted 29.6.1966

Upper Stowport, see Natone name changed 1909 L.Norman's papers

L. Norman's papers

Upper Tea Tree,
see Rekuna
L.Norman's papers

Upper Tea Tree, P.O. established at 1.8.1889 Hobart Gazette

and the same of the same of the artificial and the same of the sam

Ipper Tea Tree, ame changed to Rekuna 1912 also known as Richmond Road station on Main Line ost Office Records

Upper Van Morey Road Kingborough Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8353 gazetted 23.6.1971 Upper-Weld, Valley of referred to in Mineral Resources No. 6 p 91 (Mt.Mueller area)

Upper Woodstock Huon Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.8028 gazetted 23.6.1971 County Dorset

Upway, lies near head of Macquarie Rivaret on Launceston and Piper's River road Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Urăna, secular parish County of Cornwall

Urguhart River Strahan Mcpty
A grid E 368 N 5261
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5554 gazetted 15.10.1959
New Norfolk Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No.7692 gazetted 23.12.1970

Urquhart Track New Norfolk Mcpty. Nomenclature Board decision

Uxbridge, LSD vol 96 p 215

Uxbridge a town in New Norfolk Municipality L. Norman's papers

Uxbridge, report on Brown's exploration of country west of Uxbridge Russell River and Huon 1886 LSD 96/211 /

Uxbridge WRB 1883 County Buckingham

P.O. opened 3.8.1887

Vuxbridge, secular parish County of Buckingham

Proclamation HTG 1.7.1836

"We took refuge from the snow storm in the house of a set tler from Uxbridge" (town in England) James Backhouse p 65 (1832)

on map by Frahland 1837 referred to as Parish in HTG 30.11.1832 p 618

Valentine Creek, which flows into the Little Forester River a mile south of the Lisle-road station Geological Survey, No 4 p 33

Lilydale Mcpty Grid E 524 N 926 Nomenclature Board decision No.3361 gazetted 22.7.1964

Valentine's Peak, Peak like a volcano referred to by Hellyer as being on Scott's map VDL Despatch No 29-13.11.1820 p 96

Valentines Peak,
Flinders in Observations on
VDL (Mackaness p 33) says
"About four or perhaps more
leagues inland there is a
remarkable hill which opens
round Table Cape at \$ 16° E
by compass as a sharp pointer
sugar loaf; but when it bear
westward of south it becomes
flat-topped. From the shape
and height of this peak it
might be thought to have once
been a volcano."

Valentine's Peak, lofty peak of Native Track Tier and lies at the head of the Emu and Old Park Rivers Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Vale of Avalon, Picture of in Tas Mail 18.3.1905 p 36

Vale of Belvoir, named by Fossey a valley bounded on the north by the Black Bluff a mountain 3381 high -Voyage of Caroline p 176 see Map by Cross 183&

Vale of Belvoir Fossey's Report 1827 Parl P. 1861 No 16 p 9 shown on map by Cross, 1838

referred to by T.Scott 1829 CSO 1/44/837

Vale of Belvoir, elevated country at the head Vale of Belvoir of Fall River near Middlesex Rentish Mcpty Plains. The vale is about Grid E 390 N 884 3 miles wide and has a lake at the E end, a fine waterfall to the S and is watered by a good rivulet Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on Frankland's map 1837

-- -- B-Nomenclature Board decision No.3809 gazetted 16.2.1966

Vale of Belvoir

named by J. Fossey surveyor of the VDL Coy

Moore Robinson p 100

Vale of Belvoir, named by Fossey AAAS, 1928 p 268 "acharming valley"

to sometimes called to The Beave: according to Von Stieglitz in "Sheffield" p 21

Vale of Belvoir, "Crossing the Bluff we at once descended into the Vale of Belvoir which is a consid erable valley, having much nearly level land in the bottom but whereof barely 2,000 acres are grassy" Notes of a Journey Calder '6: Walch's Guide Book p 215

Vale of Belvoir, named by J. Fossey VDL Survey- Melville's VDL 1833 p 153 or in 1828

F.Blake's Index

Vale of Belvoir,

Vale of Bethesda, Decision No. 444 of Nomencla ture Board Gazetted 16.8.1954 Walls of Jerusalem area

Vale of Chamcuni, see Linda Valley

F.Blake's Index

· · · · ·

Vale of Cuvier, on Gould's track to Macquari Vale of Gordon, -- --Harbour Tas Gazetteer, 1877

المحالية فالواوج أأسيان والأمامية للمعتب أجرو منسائسي referred to in Cotton's report on a ountry west of the Derwent see HTG 1851 p 292

Vernon Mount, a peak and trig station on S Esk River between Hadspen P & P Royal Society 17.12. and Rarkx Perth Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Vale of St.Alban's, St. Paul's Plains by way of 1851 p 167

Vale River Zeehan-Kentish-Waratah Mcpty: Grid E 381 N 877 Nomenclature Board decision No/ 3873 gazetted 16.2.1966

Vale River, tributary of Macintosh River rises in Mount Prospect. It is fedby the Southwell Riv er Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Vale River,
which runs into the Macintosh which is supposed to be
a large and navigable river
running inot the sea above
Macquarie Harbour.

Residence in Tasmania by Butler Stoney p 270

on map by Frankland 1837

and the second s

Valley Bay Circular Head Mcpty Grid E 279 N 986 Nomenclature Board decision No.5092 gazetted 11.10.1967

Valley Bay, an inlet on W coast of Cape Grim Tas Gazetteer, 1877

shown on Frankland's Map of 1837

Valley Creek
Gormanston Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No.7733 gazetted 23.12.1970

Valley Creek
Ringarooma Mcpty
A grid E 565 N 5442
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6406 gazetted 7.5.1969

Valleyfield
New Norfolk Mcpty...
Nomenclature Board decision
No.7164 gazetted 25.11.1970

Valleyfield Original owner 1823 George Taylor Campbell Town district LSD

Valleyfield, Railway Station Derwent Valley, 1955

also Marquariet et

Valley Lagoon Ringarooma Mcpty A grid E 564 N 5442 Nomenclature Board decision No. 6235 gazetted 7.5.1969 Valley of Florentine; -- referred to in Cotton's report on country-west of the Derwent see HTG 1851 p 292

Valley of Rasselas, so named by Frankland J.E.Calder in Mercury 13.4.1860

on Frankland's map 1837

Valley of Rassilas mentioned in George Frank-land's Report of 1835 (Spelt Rasselas in Samuel Johnson's work) see Arthur File 16466

Valley of Rasselas "so named by Frankland in 1835" Calder in MS vol 88 p 88 Valley of Rasselas, low lying country between Denison Ranges on W and the Upper Gordon River on E. The S end of this valley is known as the Great Bend Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Valley of Rasselas, said to have been named by Surveyor Wedge from Samuel Johnson's "Rasselas"

Moore Robinson p 100

Vale of Rasselas, east of Denison Range. named by Frankland after a Valley in Johnson's "Rasselas." Nomenclature papers

Vallis Vale, occupied by Alex Dawson Courier 9.10.1847 Vanderlin's Island, The present (1920) Freycinet Peninsula named by Tasman

Clive Lord

Vanderlin's Island, named by Tasman (the present 1920 now Freycinet Peninsula Freycinet Peninsula

Early Explorers p 35

Van der Lyn Peninsula,

Tasman called it after a member of the Dutch East India Council of Government

Moore Robinson p 100

Van der Lyn Peninsula was the name given by Tasman to what is now Freycinet Peninsula

L.Normen's papers

Van Diemen's Land, survey of for new Surveyor General Report No.6.1841 by Calder Parl. Papers No. 25. of 1857

Van Diemen's Land, changed to Tasmania 1855

Early Explorers p 35

Van Diemen's Land, Chronology of see H.T.Gazette 6.1.1827 Ven Diemen's Land declared independent Colony in December, 1825

Melville's VDL 1833 p 118

Van Diemen's Land Eight years' Residence in VDL Exeter 1832

Sketch of the History of VDL by James Bischoff London 1832

Excursions in VDL during 1830-33 by Lt.W.H.Breton London 1833

Journal of a Voyage from Calcutta to VDL comprising a description of that Country by Mrs.A.Prinsep London 1833

Rise progress and present state VDL by H.W.Parker London 1833

Observations upon Secondary Punishmentary Col Geo Arthu HT 1833 Van Diemen's Land, Name of Tasmanian Journal Vol.I. p 414

Van Diemen's Land Map of Van Diemen's Land, Tasman's Details of reported by A. Mault in P & P Royal Society 1894-5 p 27

Van Diemen's Land Geographical, Historical & Topographical Description of VDL by George William Evans published London 1822

Godwin's Emmigrants Guide to VDL more properly called Tasmania London 1823

An account of the Colony of VDL, London 1824 by Edward Curr

Present state of VDL Widowson Henry, London 1829

The Hermit in VDL from the Colonial Times H.T.1829

Account of the Colony of VDL by Capt. T. Betts published at Calcutta 1830

VDL by Hy lville HT 1833

VDL

Memoirs of Joseph Holt by T.Crofton Croker, London 1838 (Holt visited VDL in 1805)

Moral Physical and Political (The Colonial Magazine) London 1840-1 by David Burn

Physical Description of NSW & VDL by Count Paul E. Strzelecki London 1845

Sketch of the Physical structure of Australia by J.B.Jukes London 1850

Life and Adventures of William Buckley by John Morgan (contains part of Knopwood's Diary)

A year in mania & A Tasmania by H.B.Stoney London 1854

Van Diemen's Land seen (island of Cape Pillar then outer point Cape Pillar and Cape Bassalter-better known as Cape Raoul)

K's Diary 8.2.1804

 VDL Guide to Tasmania by Hugh M. Hull London 1858

Experience of Forty Years i Tasmania London 1859

Tasman (Abel Jansz) by Jacob Swaart, Amsterdam 1860 (First complete editio of Tasman's Journal of the Discovery of VDL)

History of NSW with an account of VDL by Roderick O'Flanagan London 1862

Thirty three years in Tas. and Victoria London 1862

Thirty three years in Tasmania by G.T.Lloyd 1862 referred to in Dean Swift's
"A Voyage to Lilliput"
Chapter VIII.
"I set sail on 24th Day of
September, 1701 at six in
the morning...at six in the
evening I descried a small
island about half a league
to the north west..... I
slept well...I eat my break
fast...I steered the same
course that I had done the
day before...My intention
was to reach if possible
one of those islands which

Van Diemen's Land,

Published in November 1726 (Could the dean have known anything the passage between VDI the mainland)

I had reason to believe lay

to the north east of Van

was due east.....

Diemen's Land...my course

Van Diemen's Land Tasmanian Directory Myles McPhail 1867

John Batman the founder of Victoria Melbourne 1868 by James Bonwock

Tasmanian Industries by James Erskine Calder 1869

Varieties of Vice Regal Lif Sir William Denison 1870

The Last of the Tasmanians James Bonwick 1870 Curious Facts of Old Colonial Days by James Bonwick The Daily Kife & Origin of the Tasmanians Jas Bonwick

Walch's Tasmanian Guide Book edited by Mrs. Charle: Meredith 1871

Cruise of e Freak"
Rev.M.B.Brownrigg 1872

Van Diemen's Land, History of from 1824-1835 printed by Henry Melville presented to Royal Society by Hugh Hull P & P Royal Society Vol III p 181 Van Diemen's Land

The Bushranger of VDL Mike Howe by James Bonwick 1874

Tasmania a popular account of the Features, Inhabitant Natural History and Product ions with History of Colonization London 1874

Some Account of the Wars an Extirpation of Native Tribe James E. Calder

Historical Records of Port Phillip by J.J.Shillinglaw (contains Knopwood's diary from 24.4.1803 - 31.12.1804

Official Handbook of Tasman ia by Thos C Just 1883 Van Diemen's Land Company, see VDL Alamanac for 1830 and Bent's Colonial Advocate Nos.7 & 8 of 9-10th Month of 1828.

also E.Whitfield's list in Vol.2 p 211 held by Mitchell Library

V.D.L.Coy's old road, which though it forms the boundary that separates two Counties likely to be of much by Hellyer counties likely to be of much by nellyer importance is so indistinct: AAAS, 1928 p 262 in places that a stranger would have much difficulty to Takes its name from its find it appearance which is similar Calders Notes of Journey '65 to that of the beards paint Walsh's Guid Book p 215

"a certain tree on which was inscribed a record connected with VDL surveyors 40 years ago...it lay off the track at present in use (namely the Company's old road) ibid 216

it was written by wellknown bushranger Britain in 1827

Van Dyke, the name given to an eminence to SW of Rolland's Repulse

ed by Van Dyke famous

Van Dyke Mountain, the one on which he stood referred to by Curr in desp atch to Inglis No 29-13.1112

Vandyke Mount, lofty hill at head of Dasher River 15 miles NW of Chudleigh Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on Hellyer's Map of North Nest 1828

-. ..... : -- ...... Vanishing Cave ... Beaconsfield Mcpty .... Nomenclature Board decision No.7113 gazetted 9.9.1970

Van Morey Road Kingborough Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8354 gazetted 23.6.1971 -----

Vansittart Island, rocky islet at E entrance of Franklin Inlet, NE Cape Barren Island There are some sealers houses on the S side of this island Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Vansittart Island,
"The eastern entrance is almost blocked by saad banks extending off five miles & a half from a large island (called by us after the Vansittart but known to the sealers by the name of Guncarriage Island)"

see page 443 Discoveries in Australia by J.L.Stokes Vol II (this would be about October 1842 xx) see page 397

Vansitart Island or Guncarriage Island was probably so named after a well known English Judge

L.Norman's papers

Mr. Vansittart (later Lord Bexley) was Chancellor of the exchequer from 1812 to 1822. The Island probably takes it name from the vessel used by surveyors which in its turn could have been named after Mr. Vansittart.

Vansittart Island, formerly Guncarriage Island see Calder's Wars etc. p 90 "about 1826 it was called Guncarriage Island, now (1876) Vansittart Island."

G.O. 1/48, 10.12.1842 p 362 reference is made to the fact that the Cutter Vansittart should not have been used by Lt.Stokes (of the Beagle) for surveying part of Bass Strait. (The Vansitart was supposed to have been used entirely for transporting convicts)

see Wrecks in Tasmania under "Britomart."

"Discoveries in Australia"by Stokes page 433 refers to the naming of the Island. Vansittart Island and the Ross Family Mercury 11.12.1933

/ansittart Island, Mercury 11.12.1933, 8-3

Vansittart or Guncarriage Island on which resides John Riddle lessee of the Island (aged 78) Parl. Papers No 48 of 1863 Vansittart Shoals Flinders Mcpty Grid E 624 N 1037 Nomenclature Board decision No.5493 gazetted 24.4.1968 Variety Bay, an inlet on E coast of N Bruny Island There is a pilot station here for vessels entering Storm Bay Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on map by Frankland 1837

Variety Bay, Bruny Mcpty Grid E 526 N 682 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2639 gazetted 24.10.1962

Variety Point Bruny Mepty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8194 gazetted 23.6.1971

Vaucluse Original owner 1821 John Dunn Campbell Town district LSD

"Vaucluse" see under Bostock, 1841, 1/LSD.17/235

Varna Bay

Velocipede Creek Strahan Mcpty
Grid E 332 N 767
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3535 gazetted 23.6.1965
Portland Mcpty
A grid E 582 N 5440
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6407 gazetted 7.5.1969 Portland Mepty A grid E 582 N 5440

Venables' Boat Harbour, alightly to the north of XXX V.C.Falls. George Venables was one of Lorimer's and Jorgenson's party visiting or exploring the West Coast in 1826 ) Voyage of Caroline p 144

yang termining kepina New Norfolk-Municipality ... Nomenclature Board decision No. 260 gazetted 18.11.1959

Venns Creek George Town Mcpty Grid E 501 N 935 Nomenclature Board decision No.3362 gazetted 22.7.1964

entenat Hill runy Mcpty omencla ure Board decision lo. 8103 gazetted 21.6.1971

Ventenat Point, rocky bluff on W coast of S Bruny Island it forms W head of Little Taylor's Bay a quarry of excellent freestone at this point Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Bruny Mcpty Grid E 505 N 663 Nomenclature Board decision No.2935 gazetted 17.4.1963

Ventenat Point, named after Louis Ventenat chaplain and naturalist on D'Entrecasteaux's ship "Recherche" 1792

F.Blake's Index

Ventenet Point
Bruny Island w's named after
Louis Ventenet, Chaplain &
Naturalist of the Recherche

L. Norman's papers

Vera Greek,
flows north from Lake Vera
to Franklin River
named from Lake of same name
Name suggested by A.Love

Nomenclature papers

Vera Creek,
Grid 3895 N 8000
Nomenclature Board Decision
No 222
Gazetted 23.7.1958
Gormanston Mcpty
Grid E 388 N 797
gazetted again 22.8.1962

Vera Gorge Gormanston Mepty Grid E 389 N 799 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2984 gazetted 14.8.1963 Veridian Point Strahan Mcoty A grid E 375 N 5245 Nomenclature Board decision No.6534 gazetted 15.10.1969

Vermont, R.W.Lawrence writes from under date 15.3.1832 see VDL Correspondence Vermont, St.Leonards Mcpty Grid E-505-N 899 Nomenclature Board decision and Rarkx Perth No.3037 gazetted 2.10.1963

Vernon Mount, a peak and trig station on S Esk River between Hadspen Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Verona P.O. opened 1906

Verona, receiving house opened 23.2.1907 Dpmg to Sg WRBook 1906

Verona Sands Port Cygnet Mcpty Grid E 502 N 673 Nomenclature Board decision No.5827 gazetted 27.11.1968

Verscher Island see Green Island

L. Norman's papers

Vicarys Creek Ringarooma Mcpty Grid E 572 N 954 Nomenclature Board decision No. 4857 gazetted 21.6.1967 Vicary's Creek, rises in Mount Cameron and flows into E branch of Little Boobyalla River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Vicarys Rivulet Spring Bay Mcpty Grid E 572 N 765 Nomenclature Board decision No. 4755 gazetted 12.4.1967

Eventron Eventrood Eventrood

Victor Creek Circular Head Mcpty Grid E 294 N 945 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2978 gazetted 26.6.1963

Victoria. on the Mountain River with its junction with the Huon River. There is one hotel the Picnic close to the Huon Bridge.

The soil is very poor but by cultivation can be made to produce apples, pears etc abundantly, many thousands of bushels of the former being sent to Hobart Town for exportation

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Victoria on the Huon referred to in Cotton's Report on Country west of the Derwent see HTG 1851 p 292

Township Reserve listed 1845 by R.Power see LSD 1/98 p48

Victoria (Huon) WRB 1863

P.O. to be known as Huonville as from 25.5.1889, Hobart Gazette Victoria, and Franklin inhabitants of petition for Road and Bridge across Huon River.

Parl.Papers 18 of 1857

Victoria-and Sophia Peaks, referred to in Gould's Report and mentioned in J.R.Scott's letter to Minister of Lands and Works
Parl.Paper No.104 H.A.1876
p 4

Victoria Bridge, Devenport Mepty Grid E 433 N 926 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2416 gazetted 9.5 1962

The second secon

another Launceston Mcpty Grid E 504 N 897 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3097 gazetted 2.10.1963

picture of bridge at D'pont Tas Mail 7.11.1908 p 23

Victoria Cove, King Island Name proposed 1911 See Fleurieu correspondence Nomenclature Board's files Victoria Creek Huon Mcoty Grid E 495 N 697 Nomenclature Board decision No.5984 gazetted 27.11.1968

Victoria Falls, River Liffey
Picture of in ITMail
19.12.1903 p 23

another Tas Mail 14.12.1907 p ii

Victoria Mount, lies 8 miles SE of Maurice and supplies much of the head water of the Ringarooma River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Victoria Pass, Gormanston Mepty Grid E 379 N 815 Nomenclature Board decision No.2663 gazetted 28.11.1962 Victorial Peak. Zeehan Mcpty. Nomenclature Board decision No. 7778 gazetted 24.21971

Victoria Peak, lies 5 miles E of Mount Murchison Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Victoria Rock-Portland Mcpty Grid E 617 N947 Nomenclature Boa d decision No.1932 gazetted 21.6.1961 Victoria Rock Portland Mcpty Lat.41.00.06 Long.148.21.24 Nomenclature Board decision 1932 gazetted 10.8.1960

Victoria Rocks Group Portland Mepty Grid E 617 N 947 Nomenclature Board decision No. 1933 gazetted 21.6.1961 Victoria Rocks Group
Portland-Mepty
Lat.41.00.00 Long.148.22.00

Victoria Valley,
Convict farm at
LSD 72/48. Nomenclature Board decision 1933 gazetted 10.8.1960

Victoria Valley,

Victoria Valley, formerly Nine Mile Marsh according to-J.W.Beattie Scrabook p 66

Victoria Valley.... WRB 1869 County Cumberland P.O. opened 1902

Victoria Valley, in district of Hamilton it lies at head of Duck Creek It was once a convict static but the buildings and works are now lying in ruins Tas Gazetteer, 1877

listed as Township Reserve 1845 see LSD 1/98 p48

see under Clark, J. 1844 1/LSD/72/48

Victoria Valley, see Hamilton

L.Norman's papers

see Hull's Tasmania p 52

Victoria Dock, contractor for building this was Mr. Boland, he also built Rob Roy Hotel

L.Norman's papers

Victoria Peak, named by Henry Hellyer 1828

F.Blake's Index

Victoria Valley previously Nine Mill Marsh

See United Services Magazine 175 p 210

commencement of a tract of country made known to the Colony in 1834 as The New Country and is some 11 or 12 miles distant from Ouse Bridge.

View Bank Road, 1000 Scottsdale Decision List 278 View-Hill, height 1150 feet vicinity of Top Plains referred to by D. Jones in Parl Paper No 126 H.A. 1881 p 7 View Peak Sorell Monty Nomenclature Board decision No.6845 gazetted 14.1.1970

Viking Creek, (Sheffield) Grid E418 - N916 Decision No. 1089 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 5.6.1957

Vincent, secular parish County of Monmouth Proclamation HTG. 1.7.1836

on map by Frankland 1837

Vincent Rivulet, tributary of Brown's River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Vincent's Rivulet referred to in HTG 9.11.1832 p 584

Vincent's Hill, referred to in Sprent's Report (Bagdad to Campbell Town) dated 21.9.1833 1/LSD/97/440

Vincent's Hill, a peak in elevated country NE of Oatlands on W bank of York Rivulet Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Vincents Rivulet
Hobart-Kingborough Mcptys
Grid E 5171 N 7113
Nomenclature Board decision
No.2607 gazetted 26.9.1962

Vinces Hill Road Kingborough Mcpty Iomenclature Board decision No.7570 gazetted 25.11.1970

Vinces Hill Kingborough Mepty Decision No. 7293 Gazetted 25.11.1970

HTG 9.11.1832 p 584

Vinces Saddle Kingborough Mcoty Decision No. 7294 Gazetted 25.11.1970

Vinegar Hill Flinders Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.7606 gazetted 23.12.1970 Vinegar Hill, referred to in Ross's Almanac 1829 in the Itinery of VDL

(Itwas probably named by some person from Ireland with a knowledge of the battle between the Irish Rebels under Father John Murphy 21.6.1798 and regular troops under Jeneral Lake. Vinegar Hill is a height overlooking the town of Enniscarthy co. Wexford, Ireland.) my suggestion.

The road here would be seen of the legar left of the surface of the seen of th

Vinegar Hill
Ringarooma Mcpty
Grid E 582 N 977
Nomenclature Board decision
Naxxaxxxxxxx
No.5259A gazetted 28.2.1968

Vinegar Hill
near Fingal
Melville's VDL Annual 1833
pp 152, 158
ibid 1832 p 67

Vine Grove Post Office near Scottsdale to be closed 12.9.1893

and the second

Viney's S.L. Grid-E 529 N 862 Nomenclature Board decision No. 1288 — Gazetted 6.5.1959

Violet Rivulet, Zeehan Mcpty Grid E 305-N 867 Nomenclature Board decision No 2478 gazetted 28.3.1962 Virgins tow, secular parish County of

referred to in Tasmanian Land Gazette 1862 1.7.1862 Vision Point, a peak in Asbestos Range Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Visscher Island, h mile N from Cape Frederick Hendrick Decision No. 966 of Nomenclature Board on Gazetted 9.1.1957 Grid E576-N722 sometimes known as Green Island

Virginstowe

Visscher Island, J.B.Walker "Early Tasmania" p 195 ... "the renowned and most experienced pilot Frans Jacobsz Visscher..." p 195 "The instructions to Tasman were printed by Swart in 1859 and are entitled "Instructions for the Captai Commander, Abel Jansz Tasman the Pilot Major, Franchoys Jacobsz Visscher and the Council of the ship Heemskerck..." (They were dated 13.8.1642.) p 200 "Next day (2nd) Pilot Major Visscher was sent in the Zeehaen's boat through rik Hendrik (or Blackman's)
Bay....." important part as the advise:

of Government and Van Die-men. Visso a native of

Flushing....

Visscher Island small Island near Cape Paul Lamonan at the south end of Marion Bay. It is named after Frans Jacobszoon alias Vesscher. He was Pilot majo

L.Norman's papers

J.B. Walker "Early Tasmania" p 195 "...the Pilot-Major, Franchoys Jacobsz Visscher ... referred to in Instructions dated Fort Batavia 13.8.1642 p 200 "Pilot-Major Visscher was sent in the Zeehaen's boat throught the narrows to the narrows to explore Fred-explore Fredmrik Hendrik or (Blackman's) Bay...On 3rd .. the Zeehaen's launch with p 192 "This same Frans Jacob Visscher & Gilsemans on board szoon alias Visscher took an had to run back to the ship.

Volunteer Creek George Town Mcpty Grid E 491 N 935 Nomenclature Board decision No.4614 gazetted 15.2.1967

Volunteer Hill near Derby ? Vulcan Mount, a hill on Ilfracombe Iron Company's land near York Town. See Leonardsburg Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Wacketts Creek Spring Bay Grid E 570 N 764 Nomerclature Board decision 1666 gazetted 4.5.1960

Vaddamana, see Kanna Leena Waddamana, Two years later (1916 ?) the government station at Waddamana generated its firs power Peaks of Lyell p 223 Waddamana,
Hydro Electric P & M Cov's
works at the Great Lake
formerly known as KannaLeena but as this was found
to be the name of a neighbouring estate its use was
discontinued
DPMG to SG 25.9.1913
1355X/18.734
name suggested by SG
17.9.1913

name suggested by DPMG 15.5.1913 meaning "Big River" see list 11.4.1913 Waddamana, native word for Large River site of Hydro Electric Power House

L.Norman's papers

Waddles a person or area referred to in R. Lawrence's diary 22.7.1830

Wades Bay afterwards Smelting Works Bay, according to H.O'May 21.12.1961 Wades Corner, (Derwent to Pt. Arthur) Grid E554 - N690 Decision No. 763 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 14.12.1955 Wagners Hill
Ringarooma Mcpty
A grid E571 N5452
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6113 gazetted 7.5.1969

Vagners Road Ringarooma Mcpty A grid E 565 N 5451 Vomenclature Board decision No.6224 gazetted 7.5.1969 Wahba, new Telephone office Notice to NSW from SG Tas 22.1.1924

erased 9.9.1925

Wailing Wall, The Decision No. 446 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 16.18.1954 Walls of Jerusalem area

Wainfleet, sēculār parish County of Lincoln

referred to in Tasmanian Land Gazette 1.7.1862 p 19 Wakefield Creek, an insignificant stream takes its name possibly from the Wakefield Company (minin, which operated on the button grass plains at the foot of the Heemskirk Range) Geological Survey No 21 p 354-5 (flows into Serpentine Creek

Zeehan Mcpty Grid E 326 N 837 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2168 gazetted 29.3.1961

near Trial Harbour)

Wakitipu Rock Flinders Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 7673 gazetted 23.12.1970 Waldheim (township)
Kentish Mcpty
Grid E 394 N 872
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 173 gazetted 16.2.1966

Walduck Hill Scottsdale Mcpty A grid E543 N5438 Nomenclature Board decision No.6114 gazetted 7.5.1969 Walford Peak. Zeehan Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 7779 gazetted 24.2.1971

Walford Peak, vivinity of Lake Rolleston Mount Read area Geological Survey No 19 p 29

Walker Channel Circular Head Mcpty Grid E 295 N 995 Nomenclature Board decision No.5073 gazetted 11.10.1967 Walker Island Circular Head Mcpty Grid E 301 N 997 Nomenclature Board decision No.5049 gazetted 11.10.1967 Walker's Boat Harbour-N.E. of Sisters, Hellyer's Map of North West-1828 (? now Jacob's Boat Harbour)

Walkers Cove Wynyard Mcpty Grid E 362 N 960 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3985 gazetted 6.4.1966 Walkers Creek, flows into NW side of Fortes cue Bay Grid E575 - N690 Decision No. 797 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 26.9.1956

Walker, J.B. Shelf or J.B. Walker Shelf National Park Minutes 9.4.1919

"Shelf above Lake Seal to Geological Shelf, the fourth fifth and sixth Tarms on this shelf to be called James, Backhouse, & Walker" ibid 13.5.1919 Walker, a secular parish in the County of Westmoreland commemmorates the name of the missionary George Washington Walker

L.Norman's papers

shown on map by Frankland 1837

Walker's Island, N of Robbin's Island, it belongs to VDL Coy Tas Gazetteer, 1877 shown on Frankland's Map 1837 Walkers Sugarloaf-Brighton Mcpty-Nomenclature Board decision No.6714 gazetted 14.1.1970

Walkers Sugarloaf Brighton Mcpty No. 6714 gazetted 14.1.1970

Valker Parn, after J.B. Walker, Historian Nomenclature Board decision name agreed to in Minutes of National Park Board and repor-3d in Mercury 9.8.1922

> Grid E450 N747 New Norfolk Municipality Nomenclature Board decision No.293 Gazetted 1811.1959

Wallabee Rivulet, a tributary of the Coal Rive P & P Royal Society Vol I p 74

on map by Frankland 1837

Wallabi Cove Flinders Mcpty ... Nomenclature Board decision No.7742 gazetted 23.12.1970

Wallaby Bay Esperance Mcpty Grid E 396 N 672 Nomenclature Board decision No. 3536 gazetted 23.6.1965 Wallaby Cove, see Erith Island Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Wallaby Creek
Latrobe Mcpty
Grid E 461 N 917
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4414 gazetted 7.12.1966

Wallaby River, tributary of Coal River, it rises in Mount Mercer and flows into main stream at Jerusalem. It is fed by Coal Mine River Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Wallaby Rivulet
Richmond Mcpty
Grid E 525 N 760
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5557 gazetted 24.4.1968

Wellace, secular parish County of Monmouth

Proclamation HTG 1.7.1836

apparently in use earlier see HTG 1832 p 225

Wallace River
Deloraine & Zeehan Mcptys
Grid E 400 N 841
Nomenclature Board decision
No 67 gazetted 23.6.1965

Wallace River, Wallace's Lagoon, HTG 1833 p 60 probably named after W.H.Wal lace one time Secretary for

Walled Mountain . . . Zeehan Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 69 gazetted 24.2.1971

Mines. Boss Walker p 49 (49)

Du Cane area named in additional list from Nomenclature Board see 12.10.1955

Walled Mountain, named in 1935 by G.T.F. Chapman and M. Urquhart, the name being suggested by its flanking and wall like cliff:

Boss Walker p.45...

named in additional list from Nomenclature Board see 12.10.1955

Walled Mountain Zeehan Mcpty Grid E 401 N 836 Nomenclature Board decision No.5985 gazetted 27.11.1968 No. 69 gazetted 23.6.1965

Waller Creek Strahan Mcpty Grid E 331 N 778 Nomenclature Board decision Wallers Hill Huon Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.8104 gazetted 23.6.1971

Wallis Road Port Cygnet Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No. 8355 gazetted 23.6.1971

Walloa Creek, Twelvetrees' Report on North West Coast minerals 19.12.1907 Geological Survey No 5 p 3

Walloa (Copper) Creek ibid p{

limestone at Gunn's Plains at the mouth of Walloa Creek 4 miles S of Riana township the creek flows into the Leven N end of the Plains Mineral Resources No. 6 p

Penguin Mcpty Grid N E403 N920 Nomenclature Board decision No.1096 gazetted 9.5.1962

Walloa Creek, (Sheffield) Grid E404 - N919 Decision No. 1090 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 5.6.1957

Walls-of-China, - --referred to by J.W. Beattie and photographed by him from Narcissus Valley

> the for ilenon

Walls of Jerusalem, massive topographical featur situated between Lake-Adelaide and the Fish River near the headwaters of the Mersey River. shown on Sprent's map 1859 further names (Biblical) submitted by R.G.Hall, of Launceston, member of Cradle Mountain-St. Clair Scenery Bo see Minutes 'Nomenclature Board 6.8.1954 Damascus Gate, Damascus Vale Ephraims Gate, The East Wal: Golden Gate, Gate of the Chain, Herods Gate, Jaffa Gate, Jaffa Vale, Pool of Bethesda, Pool of Siloam, Lake Salome, Lake Tyre, The Temple, Lake Thor, Vale of Bethesda, The West Wall, The Wailing Wall, Zion Vale, Zion Gate Ophel, a E Ch.27.v.3. see II Chron-Lake Sidon

Walls of Jerusalem, picture of by H.Crocker "The Western Wall and Lake Salome" Skyline No.1. p 5

Walls of Jerusalem, a chain of rocky tiers running parallel to Fish River and between that river and Lake Adelaide Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Walpole Esperance Mcpty Nomenclature Board decision No.8029 gazetted 23.6.1971

Walpole WRB 1869 County Kent

Walpole,

Walpole Creek township in Franklin distric Ringarooma Mcpty
Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Grid E 573 N 950
Nomenclature Board decision No. 4858 gazetted 21.6.1967

Walpoles Rivulet
Esperance Mcpty
Grid E 486 N 653
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3940 gazetted 6.4.1966

Walpole, Township of "settlement of the Dover Valley and the Township of Walpole."
Parl.Papers No 14 of 1862 p 13

Walsh Creek, Tributary of Ramsay River Geological Survey No 34 (1923) p 144

Waratah Mcpty Grid E 351 N 886 Nomenclature Board decision No. 2237 gazetted 29.3.1961

Walter!s Gully, Pieman River rea Parl Paper No 82 of 1881 HA p 4

Walters Lookout
Deloraine Mcpty
Grid E 419 N 861
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3465 gazetted 19.5.1965
(to perpetuate the name of
Walters Marsh now called
Lake Rowallen by Hydro)

Walters Marsh,
(Middlesex)
Grid E419 - N860
Decision No 893 of Nomenclature Board
Gazetted 5.12.1956

Walton, on road from Oatlands to -East Grinstead at the head of Kitty Rivulet. 10 miles NE of Oatlands Tas Gazetteer, 1877

listed as Township Reserve 1845 see LSD 1/98 p 48 Walton's track to Huon, Parl Papers No.16 1856 p 7

Wanderer River Strahan Mcpty Grid E 345 N 740 Nomenclature Board decision No.5066 gazetted 11.10.1967

Wanderer River, referred to in D. Jones Report. Parl Paper No. 126 p of 1881 p 6

Wanderers Marshes East of Borradaile Plains Hellyer's map of North West 1828 Wandle River (?) a tributary of Arthur River Tilley's "Wild West" p 13

Wandle River, tributary of Upper Arthur River rising in Surrey Hills block Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Wanstead Park Original owner 1842 Richard Willis Campbell Town district LSD

Wanstead Park, near Break o' Day Plains Melville 1832 p 58

Wapping, Lower Collins St.

See Survey Correspondence Volume  $84/l \frac{3}{4}$  way through file.

Waratah, is the township of the celebrated Mount Bischoff Mine Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Waratah,
Post Office formerly Mount
Bischoff Gov Gazette 5.12.1881 p 1760 Tas. Mail 25.7.1896 p 18

Waratah township flourishing picture of in

Waratah wasan County Russell

Waratah, probably named after a trib utary of the Arthur River of the same name suggested by the name of the wild flower.

Moore Robinson p 103

Waratah & Mt. Bischoff Merdury 11.12.1933 p 2 c 5

Waratah Creek Portland Mcpty A grid E 580 N 5432 Nomenclature Board decision N .6408 gazetted 7.5.1969

Waratah Creek, "on top of the hill above Waratah Creek there is a small outcrop of honeycombed Geological Survey No 10 p 12 Nomenclature papers

Waratah Creek, flows into Vera Creek. name suggested by Hobart Walking Club, 1944

Waratah Highway Wynyard Mcpty Grid E 373 N 934 Nomenclature Board decision No. 4106 gazetted 29.6.1966

Waratah River, important tributary of Arthur River and rises in slopes W of Mount Pearse and a tributary of Arthur River near Knoll Plain, flows thro township of Waratah where it is crossed by a bridge 200 feet long Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Waratah River,referred to in Geological . Survey No 33 (1923) p 16

Waratah River, was named by VDL officials from the beautiful wildflower growing in vicinity. Waratah, the town is the old est mining town in Tasmenie where Philisopher Smith dis covered Mount Bischoff Tin Mine...

L.Norman's papers

Wardlaws Point Fingal Mcpty Grid E 611 N 873 Nomenclature Board decision No. 1202 No.5885 gazetted 27.11. 1968 Gazetted 23.7.1958

Wards Bluff, Grid E 3887 N 8051 Nomenclature Board Decision

Wards Creek George Town Mcpty Grid E 490 N 938 Nomenclature Board decision No.4615 gazetted 15.2.1967

No.6715 gazetted 14.1.1970

Wards Hill
Richmond Mepty
Nomenclature Board decision
Nomenclature Board decision
Nomenclature Board decision No. 6715 gazetted 14.1.1970

Wares Marshes Deloraine Mcpty
A Grid E 467 N 5376
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6434 gazetted 28.5.1969 Ware's Marshes, 3 miles NW point of Great Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Wares Marshes, Great Lake area, by Nelson, G. name confirmed Nomenclature Geological Survey No 32 Board 19.11.1954

Warner-Creek, "Nevyanskite" discovered here (1921) pp 9 & 54

Warners Creek Deloraine Mcpty Grid E 456 N 865 Nomenclature Board decision No. 5728 gazetted 14.8.1968

Warners Sugarloaf Deloraine Mcpty Grid E 458 N 865 Nomenclature Board decision No. 5682 gazetted 14.8.1968 No.5648 gazetted 14.8.1968

Warners Track Deloraine Mcpty Grid E 462 N 861 Nomenclature Board decision Warnes Look-out Gormanston Mcpty Grid E 399 N 779 Nomenclature Board decision No.2513 gazetted 22.8.1962 Warra Creek
Buckingham Land district
Secular parish in the ECount Grid E 465 N 697

of Wellington Nomenclature Board decision
native word for Bark (of tre No.1115 gazetted 7.12.1966

L.Norman's papers

Warra Creek, flows into Huon River two miles North Easterly from Huon-Picton Rivers confluent Aboriginal for "Bark of a Tree."
Grid E463 - N698
Decision No. 1115 of Nomen-clature Board
Gazetted 18.9.1957

Warrane, (township)
Grid E 5229 N 7230
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 1556 gazetted 4.5.1960

locality gazetted 6.2.1963

Warrane, (? Warra-ne ?)
native word for Blue Sky

L.Norman's papers

Warrane, new village at back-of Bellerive native, word for Azure (sky)

L.Norman's papers

Warrawee Beach, Portland Mcpty Grid E 606 N 906 Nomenclature Board decision No 3377 gazetted 28.10.1964 Warrego Rock Grid E 539 N 1081 Nomenclature Board decision No. 4010 gazetted 11.5.1966

Warrentina, native word for the Country extending to the back of Ringarooma and means Sky

L.Norman's papers

Warrentinna
Ringarooma Mcpty
A Grid E 561 N 5448
Nomenclature Board decision
N<sub>0</sub>.6064 gazetted 7.5.1969

Warrentinna, Native name for country back from Ringarooma Township

Parl. Papers No. 7 1856 p 19

"..through Mt.Victoria to Warrentinna and Gladstone." Geological Survey No.9 p 11 Warrentinna.... WRB 1892 County Dorset

P.O. established at 1.12.1891

Hobart Gazette

Warrentinna, Railway Station North Eastern Line, 1955

Warrentinna Road Ringarooma Mcpty A grid E 561 N 5447 Nomenclature Board decision No.6225 gazetted 7.5.1969

Warrentinna Siding
Ringarooma Mcpty
A Grid E 561 N 50000 5444
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6065 gazetted 7.5.1969
see Gazette 15.10.1969

Warringa, Post Office Notice to NSW from SG Tas. 11.7.1923 Warringa Ulverstone Mcpty Grid E 405 N 913 Nomenclature Board decision No.3600 gazetted 11.8.1965 Warringa, .... town in Leven Municipality

L.Norman's papers

Wart Hill Strahan Mcoty A grid E 378 N 5250 Nomenclature Board decision No. 6522 gazetted 15.10.1969

Warwick Street,
Hobert, so called by surveyor General Evens after
Warwick Castle or its Lodge in which he was born, He lived at Warwick Lodge New Town Bay

L.Norman's papers

see Hudspeth Memorial Volume p 93

Washerwoman's -Creek-, article-by H.S.Dove on Devenport's early days referred to by A.J.S.

Washerwomans Creek Devonport Mcpty Grid E 432 N 926 Nomenclature Board decision No. 4756 gazetted 12.4.1967

Washerwoman's Creek, (Mersey) about a third of the distance from Picnic Point to a point opposite the the Customs Shed With the Pioneers p 233

Washout Creek, (Middlesex) Grid E412 - N 889 Decision No. 942 of Nomenclature Board Gazetted 5.12.1956